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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To Maryland Transportation Authority:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Maryland Transportation Authority ("the
Authority” - a component unit of the Maryland Department of Transportation) as of June 30,
1992 and 1991, and the related statements of revenues and expenses and accumulated excess of
revenues over expenses and of cash flows for the years then ended, as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Authority's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit alse includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Maryland Transportation Authority as of June 30, 1992 and 1991, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole, The supplemental schedules listed in the table of contents are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements, These schedules are the responsibility of the Authority's management, Such
supplemental schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects when
considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

In connection with our audit of the Authority’s financial statements as of June 30, 1992 and for
the year then ended, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the Maryland
Transportation Authority failed 1o comply with the terms, covenants, provisions, or conditions
expressed in the paragraph titled "Annval Audits” of Section 710 of the Trust Agreemem dated
as of December 1, 1985 and supplemented as of May 1, 1987, July 15, 1989, and May 15,
1991 relating to the Maryland Transportation Authotity - Transportation Facilities Projects
Revenue Bonds, Series 1985, 1989 and 1991, insofar as they relate to accounting matters.
However, our audit was not directed primarily toward abtaining knowledge of such
noncompliance.

. “7
A | fpoits ¥ Cateada
September 4, 1992
(October 20, 1992 as to Note 5D)

Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu
Intemational



MARYLAND NSPORTATION AUTHORITY
BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 1992 apd [99]

ASSETS

OPERATING ASSETS:
Cosh and cesh equivalents
Invemmemn, at cost (Notes | apd )
Acceued interes receivable
Accoumnn receivable:
Concestionairey
Cnher
Supplien invenlory, st cont

Toual opernling asseis

RESTRICTED ASSETS (Notew | and 2);
Matmiznance and Operaticns Resetve Fund:
Cash and cash equivaicnts
Investments, o1 codt (Notes | und 2)
Accrued imeres! snd olher receivables
Supplien inventory, al cod

Total muiMenance and opemiion
exerve fund

Interest and Sinking Fund:
Service Accnum:
Cash srel cush equivaiests
Invesimers, ot cort (Motea 1 and 7)
Aceryed irterest receivable
Reserve Accoum:
Cash #nd cash equivalents
Investrnt g, ut cost (Motea | and 2)
Accrued inleresl receivable

Total interest snd sinking fund
Capilal Fond:
‘ash ard cash equivalems
Invaniments, at oy (Motes 1 and 2)
Accrued inferext receivahle
Due from afTiliate (Note 5)
Teaa] capitsl fund
General Fund:
Cash and cath tquivelents
Imvesimemy, ol cost (Notes | and 1)
Accrued intenest aod other receivablen
Due from afMilise {Note 5)
Tolal genem! fund
Tota! resiricted nosets
DEFERRED BOND ISSUANCE COSTS (Mote )
FROFPERTY - Bridgen, mnneh, expressway,

and related fecililics, ot cost (Notes |,
T and A1)

TOTAL ASSETS

See notes to financial matements,

1992 1991
3 IL6563.A30 3 321,791
2.970.99
27,7072 243,254
495,780 470,991
4B5.2932 538.46]
44,003 420,333
13,106,107 14,020,822
6,645 690 12,800,322
5,991,754
1989 86,282
11,651 33,651
12,710,408 12,920,253
15,362,169 14, %08 519
58,546
11,758 14,563
197,753 1,152
19.041.983 19,245 7RS
217 482 245721
J4 R51. 145 34,575,647
.41, 80 35,908, 162
4,990,138
41,144 52,904
324.4%9 R 597174
LLO9R 578 4% 458 340
28,415,369 [7.581,656
3.R47.566
421,983 4B 472
65,000,000 25,000.000
93,839 352 45 B47.694
152,499 631 139 801,936
4,664 676 7,080,263
1925383312 1,802,043 380
$2,097,65,378 2,052,946 401

LIABILITTES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES {nayshle from
oprerating asseis).
Agcnurin payable wed accoued
operaling expenses
Accrued snnusl leave
Deferved irkome

Total cumrent liabilities (paysbla
from oprrating sescis)

CURRENT LIABILITIES {pryable from
rexncted aaseln):
Accneed inerest paysble
Aceounts and rewrinages payahle:
Major repairs and replacements
Additions to propenty
Curmrent partion of revenue bonds (Note 3)

Tounl currem Sinbilities {payable
from restricted asseta)

OTHER LIABILITIES
Accrued workers” campenastinag
cogty (Mnde 10)

REVENUE BONDS (Notz 3)

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 4, 5 and )

EQUITY:
‘zderal grants for conmruclion

Accumulsted excern of revenuer over
expanses (Mote 4)

Total equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1992

3 2,092 499
[.B35, 886
1316313

6064678

1991

3 11099
1,757,968
1,400,300

6269206

10,824 958 10,542,053
QR .0RS 436,113
5,583,511 £,443. 115
2,455,000 2, 150,000
19,815,574 L3 R12.011
4,716,000
270,305 000 271,760,000
163,785 189 T63, 788,183
1,032,966,937 991,319,997
1,796,152, 116 1,735, 005 186
2.097.653. 374 3 .2,052 945 407




MARYLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES AND
ACCUMULATED EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1992 AND 1991

OPERATING REVENIJES:
Teoll income
Concessions and other income

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 1 and 5):
Collection, police patrol, and maintenance
Major repairs, replacements, and insurance
General and administrative
Seagirt Marine Terminal

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE):
Interest expense on revenue bonds (Note 3)
Income from investments
Amortization of bond issuance costs (Note 1}
Income from affiliate (Note 5)

Participation in maintenance (Note 9)
Operations fee income (Note 5)
Other

Nonoperating expense, net
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

ACCUMULATED EXCESS OF REVENUE
OVER EXPENSES, beginning of year

ACCUMULATED EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES, end of year

See notes to financial statements.

1592

$ 114,509,674

1991

$ 112,280,694

6,649 289 6,220,256

121,158,963 118.5
42,778,633 43,414,287
21,071,020 17,872,897
6,634,923 6,962,165
184,135
70,484,576 433 484
50,674,387 — 50,067,466
(21,734,333) (20,158,790)
5,286,530 7,798,702
(415,590) (453,813)
4,500,000

4,375,000

3,500,000 3,500,000
(39,054) 1,572,778
(9.027.447) 241,12
41,646,940 46,826,343
991,319,997 944,493 654
$1.032.966.937  §991,310,007




MARYI AND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1992 AND 1991

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Excess of revenues over expenses
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Amortization of bond issuance costs
Change in certain assels and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Accrued interest receivable
Accrued workers' compensation costs
Supplies inventory
Restricted assets (excluding investments)
Accounts payable apd accrued expenses
Deferred income

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures
(Increase)/decrease in investments - restncted assets
Investments - operating assets:
Purchases
Proceeds from sale

Due from affiliate
Net cash used ip investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of revenue bonds
Proceeds on issuance of revenue bonds,
net of issuance costs
Defaazance of revenue bonds, net of
unamartized bond issuance costs

Net cash previded/(used) by financing activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the year for interest

See notes to financial statements.

1992 1991
$ 41646940  § 46,826 343
415,590 453,813
28,380 118,320
220,552 (185,726)
4,716,000
16,230 (38,849)
33,673,392 (17,059,600)
608,286 (176,037}
(83,987) 115,153
39,614,443 (17,372,906
81,261,383 29,453,437

(33,229,19N

(33,832,077)

(6,371,139) 6,167,330
(2,970,992)

2,970,992 2,941,381
{40.000,000) (25 000,000
(76 629.344) (52,694,358)
(2,290,000) £2,150,000)
80,844,926

(54,912,544)

£2,200,000) 23,782 382
2,342,039 541,461
9,321,791 8,780,330
$11,663.830 § 9,321,791
§ 19,845,181  § 20,231,353




MARYLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1992 AND 1991

1. ORGANIZATION, NATURE OF ACCOUNTS, AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A

Organization

The Maryland Transportation Authority (the Authority), a component unit agency of the State
of Maryland, was established by statute to act on the behalf of the Maryland Department of
Transportation. The Authority is responsible for the supervision, financing, construction,
operation, and maintenance of the State's toll facilities in accordance with a Trust Agreement
dated as of December 1, 1985 (the 1985 Trust Agreement), and supplemented as of May 1,
1987, relating to the Maryland Transportation Authority - Transportation Facilities Projects
Revenue Bonds, Series 1985 (the 1985 Revenue Bonds) and the Authority's interpretation
thereof. The 1985 Trust Agreement was also supplemented as of July 15, 1989 in conjunction
with the issvance of Transportation Facilities Projects Revenue Bonds, Series 1989 (the 1989
Revenue Bonds) in the amount of $55,000,000 and again as of May 15, 1991 in conjunction
with the issuance of Transportation Facilities Projects Revenue Bonds, Series 1991 (the 1991
Revenue Bonds) in the amount of $81,000,000.

The Authority is responsible for various projects (the Transportation Facilities Projects), the
revenues from which have been pledged to the payment of the bonds issued under the 1985
Trust Agreement, as supplemented. The Transportation Facilities Projects consist of the
following:

Potomac River Bridge - Harry W. Nice Memorial Bridge

Chesapeake Bay Bridge - William Preston Lane, Jr. Memorial Bridge
Baltimore Harbor Tunnel

Baltimore Outer Harbor Bridge - Francis Scott Key Bridge
Northeastern Expressway - John F, Kennedy Memorial Highway
Fort McHenry Tunnel

In addition 1o the ahove facifities, the Authority is permitted to construct and/or operate other
projects, the revenues from which are also pledged to the payment of the bonds issued under
the 1985 Trust Indenture, as supplemented, unless and until, at the Authority’s option, such
revenues are otherwise pledged. These additional projects currently include the following:

Susquehanna River Bridge - Thomas J. Hatem Memorial Bridge
Seagirt Marine Terminal

Nature of Accounts

In accordance with the 1985 Trust Agreement, as supplemented, the Authority has established
and maintains certain restricted accounts. Funds have been deposited in these accounts and are
restricted for the payment of debt service related to the revenve bonds, major maintenance
project requirements, and improvements, betterments, enlargements, or capital additions.



C. Significant Accounting Policies
Property

The Authority maintains its accounts on a basis of accounting as described in the 1985 Trust
Agreement, as supplemented. This basis of accounting is in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, Under the Authority's policy of accounting for property
(betterment accounting), property costs represent a historical accumulation of costs expended 1o
acquire rights-of-way and to construct and place in operation the various projects and related
facilities. Capitalized costs also include the cost of improvements, enlargements, betterments,
and certain general and administrative expenses incurred during the construction phase. The
property account is not adjusted for these costs upon subsequent replacement; as such,
replacements are accounted for as a period cost and are included in the operating expense
caption, major repairs, repiacements, and insurance. Depreciation of the projects and related
facilities is not included as an operating expense or otherwise provided. These policies are
consistent with practices followed by similar entities within the tol] bridge, turnpike, and
tunnel industry.

Cash_and Cash ivalents

Under the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 95 - Statement
of Cash Flows, the Authority considers all investments with original maturities of three months
or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments are carried at cost as it is the Authority's intention to hold securities until
maturity.

The 1985 Trust Agreement, as supplemented, requires that the Authority's investments in

repurchase agreements be fully collateralized by the Trustee. Such investments held by the
Authority at June 30, 1992 and 1991 were so collateralized.

Deferred Bond Issuance Costs
Underwriting, legal, and other direct costs associated with the issuance of debt under the 1985

Trust Agreement, as supplemented, have been deferred and are being amortized over the term
of the debt.

Income Taxes
The Authority is exempt from Federal, state, and local income taxes.

2. INVESTMENTS

Investments at June 30, 1992 and 1991 consisted of the following:

1992
_ Cost  Market Value
United States Government and Agency
obligations, maturing:
Within one year $22,938,254 $ 22,991,885
After one year 7,086,122 7,412,011
Total $30,024,376 $ 30,403,896



1991

Caost Market Value

United States Government and Agency
obligations, maturing:

Within one year $19,546,304 $ 19,777,309

After one year 71,077,925 7,288,146

Total $26,624,229 $ 27,065,455
REVENUE BONDS

The 1985 Revenue Bonds and 1991 Revenue Bonds issued in accordance with the provisions of the
1985 Trust Agreement, as supplemented, and interest thereon do not constitute a debt or a pledge of
the faith and ¢redit of the State of Maryland, or the Maryland Department of Transportation, but are
payable solely from the revenues of the Transportation Facilities Projects of the Authority.

Revenue Bonds outstanding at June 30, 1992 and 1991 consisted of:

1992 1991
1985 Revenue Bonds:

Serial bonds maturing in annual

installments ranging from $2,455,000

to $4,540,000 from July 1, 1992 to

July 1, 2000, with interest rates

ranging from 7.25% to 8.65%, payable

semiannually £ 30,380,000 $ 32,670,000
Term bonds with interest payable semi-

annually at 8.8% due July 1, 2005 29,390,000 29,390,000
Term bonds with interest payable semi-

annually at 9% due July 1, 2015 114,195,000 114,195,000
Term bonds with interest payable semi-

annually at 7% due July 1, 2016 17,795,000 17,795,000

1991 Revenue Bonds:

Serial bonds maturing in annual

installments ranging from $4,735,000

to $9,380,000 from July 1, 1995 to

July 1, 2006, inclusive, with

interest rates ranging from 6% to

6.5%, payable semiannually £1.000.000 __ 81,000,000

Total 272,760,000 275,050,000

Less current portion {2.455.000) _{2.290.000)

Long-term portion $ 270,305,000 $ 272,760,000



Debt Service requirements on the 1985 and 1991 Revenue Bonds are as fotlows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

1993 $ 2,455,000 $ 21,471,948 $ 23,926,948

1994 2,635,000 21,274,322 23,909,322

1995 2,825,000 21,055,385 23,880,385

1996 7,785,000 20,530,335 28,315,335

1997 8,295,000 19,963,545 28,258,545
Thereafter 248,765,000 210,696,400 __ 459,461,400
$272.760,000 $314.991,935 $587,751,935

With respect to the 1985 Revenue Bonds, the bonds maturing after July 1, 1995 are subject to
redemption, at the Authority's option, beginning July 1, 1995. The redemption prices range from
100% to 102% of the principal amount. The term honds maturing on July 1, 2005, are subject to
mandatory redemption beginning in 2001 with annual principal amortization requirements ranging
from $4,930,000 to $6,350,000 through 2004 and the remaining principal of $6,910,000 due at
maturity. The term bonds maturing July 1, 2015, are subject to mandatory redemption beginning
in 2006 with annual principal amortization requirements ranging from $7,515,000 to $14,975,000
through 2014 and the remaining principal of $16,325,000 due at maturity. The debt service reserve
requirement for the 1985 Revenue Bonds has been satisfied through the deposit of cash and
investments with the trustee as reflected in the Reserve Account on the balance sheet.

In June 1991, the Authority placed in escrow with Signet Trust Company of Maryland, trustee,
$54,831,050 of the net proceeds from the 1991 Revenue Bonds. These deposits were used to
purchase U.S. Government securities with appropriate maturities such that the securities, together
with interest accruing thereon, would service the previously outstanding debt of $55,000,000 related
1o the 1989 Revenue Bonds, thereby defeasing such debt. Accordingly, these escrow funds and the
related liabilities for the refunded bonds are not recorded in the financia! statements. In connection
with this defeasance in fiscal year 1991, the Authority recognized a gain of $81,494 on the
extinguishment of the previous debt, which was included in other non-operating income in the
financial statements.

With respect to the 1991 Revenee Bonds, the bonds maturing after July 1, 2001 are subject to
redemption, at the Authority's option on or after July 1, 200]1. The redemption prices range from
100% to 102% of the principal amount. The debt service reserve requirement for the 1991 Revenue
Bonds, in the amount of $9,989,700, has been satisfied through a surety bond.

COMMITMENTS

As of June 30, 1992, the Authority was contractually liable for approximately $38 million of
uncompleted construction and improvement contracts relating to its various projects. Exclusive of
these amounts, the Authority currently contemplates the expenditure, through 1997, of
approximately $254 million for capital additions, improvements, and major rehabilitation.



5.  RELATIONSHIPS WITH OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES

A,

tate of Maryland Retirement and Pensions Plans
The Authority contributes to the Maryland Retirement and Pension Systems (the System), an
agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system established by the State of
Maryland which provides benefits for, among others, the Authority.

Plan Description

Prior to January I, 1980, all eligible Authority employees were required to be members of the
employees' “Retirement System” of the State of Maryland. During the 1979 legislative
session, the Maryland General Assembly created, effective January 1, 1980, the “Pension
System" for employees of the State of Maryland. All Authority employess who were members
of the Retirement System could remain in that system or could elect to join the Pension
System. All eligible employees hired after December 31, 1979, must join the Pension System.

The System provides retirement, death and disability benefits in accordance with State statutes.
Vesting begins after completing 5 vears of creditable service. A member terminating
employment before artaining retirement age but after completing 5 years of creditable service
becomes eligible for a vested retirement allowance, provided the member lives to age 60, (age
62 for the Pension System) and does not withdraw his or her accumulated contributions.
Members of the Retirement System may retire with full benefits after attaining the age of 60,
or after completing 30 years of creditable service regardless of age. A member of the Pension
System may retire with full benefits after completing 30 years of eligibility service regardless
of age, or at age 62 or older with specified years of eligibility service.

The annual benefit for Retirement System members is equal to 1/55 of a member’s high three-
year average salary times years of creditable service. A member may retire with reduced
benefits after completing 25 years of creditable service, regardless of age. A member of the
Pension System shall receive upon retirement an annual service retirement allowance based on
the member's high three-consecutive-year average salary and years of creditable service, with a
provision for additional benefits for compensation earned in excess of the social security wage
base. A member may retire with reduced benefits after attaining age 55 and completing 15
years of eligibility service,

Members of the Pension System are required 1o contribute 1o the System 5% of their regular
salaries and wages which exceed the social security wage base, All contributions are deducted
from each member’s salary and wage payments and are remitted to the System on a regular,
periodic basis.

No investment of the System in any one organization represented 5% or more of the net assets
available for pension benefits. There were no investments in, loans to, or leases with parties
related 1o the System,

Funding Status and Progress

The amount shown as "pension benefit obligation” is a standardized disclosure measure of the
present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases,
estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service 1o date. The measure is
the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and is intended 10 help users assess the
System's funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating



sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among public employee
retirement systems. The measure is independent of the actuarial funding method used to
determine contributions to the System as described below.

The fiscal year 199] pension benefit obligation was determined as a part of an actuarial
valuation at June 30, 1991, Significant actuarial assumptions used include (a) a rate of return
on the investment of present and future assets of 7.5 percent per year compounded znnually,
(b) projected salary increases from 5 to 6 percent per year compounded annually, attributable
to inflation, {¢) additional projected salary increases ranging from .94 percent to 6.82 percent
per year, attributable to seniority/merit, and (d) post-retirement benefit increases ranging from
3 percent to 6 percent per year depending on the system.

The unfunded pension benefit obligation (i.e., pension obligation less net assets available for
benefits) of the System at June 30, 1991, the latest date of actuarial review, was as follows:

Pension benefit obligation $ 18,381,046,000
Net assets available for benefit, at cost

(market value is $12,504,678,000) 11.325.358.000
Unfunded pension benefit obligation $ _7.055,688.000

There were no changes in actuarial assumptions or benefit provisions which significantly
affected the valuation of the pension benefit obligation during fiscal year 1991.

Contributions Required and Made

The Authority's retirement contributions are appropriated annually, based upon actuarial
valuations. In this regard, the System has engaged an independent firm of consulting actuaries
to prepare annual actuarial valuations and perform various actuarial consulting services.
Effective July 1, 1980, in accordance with the law governing the System, all benefits of the
System are funded in advance. The entry age normal cost method is the actuarial cost method
used to determine the employers’ normal and accrued liability contribution rates and the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability. Using this method the actuarial present value of the
projected benefits of each individual included in the actuarial valuation is allocated on a level
basis over the earnings or service of the individual between entry age and assumed exit age.

The portion of this actuarial present value allocated 1o a valuation year js called the normal
cost, The portion of this actuarial present value not provided for at a valuation date by the
actuarial present value of future normal costs is called the actuarial accrued liability,

The liquidation period for the unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities (as provided by law) is 29
years from June 30, 1991. The computation of the pension contribution requirements for fiscal
year 1991 was based on the same actuarial assumptions, benefit provisions, actuarial funding
method, and other significant factors used to determine pension contribution requirements in
the previous year.

Employer contributions made by the Authority in fiscal year 1992 to the System totaled
$2,961,435, representing 9.9% of the Authority's covered payroll of approximately

$ 29,903,501, The Authority's total payroll in fiscal year 1992 was $30,802,642 . Employer
contributions to the System by the Authority for fiscal year 1991 were approximately
$2,714,000, representing 9.07% of covered payroll. Employer contributions to the System by
all participating employers totaled approximately $633,995,000 for fiscal year 1991,

Ten-year historical information presenting the Maryland State Retirement and Pension Systems

progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is presented in a separate
financial report issued by the System.

.10 -



B.

E.

Maryland State Police

The Maryland State Police patro! the John F. Kennedy Memorial Highway. The Authority
reimburses the State Police for the costs of providing this service, including an allowance for
overhead, The cost for this service was approximately $2,919,000 and $3,072,000 for the
years ended June 30, 1992 and 1991, respectively.

Maryland State Highway Administration

The Maryland State Highway Administration (SHA) performs certain inspection, testing,
engineering, and payroll processing functions for which they are reimbursed by the Authority.
The expenditures for these services were approximately $1,522,000 and $175,000 for the years
ended June 30, 1992 and 1991, respectively. In addition, the Autherity performs design and
construction services for SHA. At June 30, 1992 and 1991 the Authority had a receivable of
$324,439 and $8,597,174, respectively, from SHA in connection with such services. The total
amount of design and construction services performed by the Authority for SHA was
$4.190,800 and $8,597,174 in fiscal years 1992 and 1991, respectively.

During fiscal year 1991, the Authority and SHA entered into an agreement whereby the SHA
transferred operations and ownership of a six mile section of 1-95 between Maryland Route 43
and the Baltimore City line to the Authority, There was no consideration involved with the
transfer. The Authority has included any expenditures (after the agreement effective date of
February 18, 1991) related to such transferred property in the John F. Kennedy Memarial
Highway Project. Related to such transfer, SHA transferred $4,500,000 to the Authority
during fiscal year 1991 in the form of grants of State aid.

Maryland Port Authority

An Operations Agreament was made between the Authority and the Maryland Port
Commission ("MPC™) on July 25, 1990, governing the operation of both the Seagirt Marine
Terminal and the Intermode] Container Transfer Facility ("ICTF"). The term of the agreement
commenced on July 25, 1990 and terminated June 30, 1992, On October 20, 1992, the
Authority agreed to extend the agreement, as of July 1, 1992, for an additional two years
through June 30, 1994, unless renegotiated or extended. Under the direction and supervision
of the MPC, the Maryland Port Administration shall manage and operate the Seagirt Marine
Terminal and the ICTF. In consideration, the MPC agreed to pay the Authority an annual fee
of $3,500,000 for fiscal years 1991 and 1992.

Maryland Department of Trapsportation

By Memorandum of Understanding dated September 10, 1990 between the Authority and the
Maryland Department of Transportation ("MDOT"), the Authority has agreed to transfer $75
million to the MDOT, to the extent such monies are not needed or pledged to projects pursuant
to the 1985 Trust Agreement, as supplemented, and to the extent such transfer does not reduce
the Authority's unencumbered cash balances to less than $5 million nor reduce the Authority's
bond coverage to less than 1.2 times its debt service requirements. These funds are being
transferred in fiscal years 1991 through 1993 on an interest free basis. During fiscal years
1992 and 1991, $40 million and $25 million, respectively, was transferred to the MDOT under
such agreement, The MDQT shall repay these funds, which are to be used for its Central
Light Rail Project, at the rate of $25 million per year beginning in fiscal year 1995. In the
event the $75,000,000, or any part of it, is not appropriated or repaid to the Authority in
accordance with the repayment schedule, then MDOT is required to pay interest on the unpaid
balance at the rate of 8% annually.
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10.

In the event that the transfer of money by the Authority to the MDOT for the Central Light
Rail Project is not approved by the Board of Public Works or is not appropriated by the
General Assembly, then such monies shall automatically revert to the Authority.

LITIGATION

The Authority is a defendant in a number of claims and suits resulting from capital and maintenance
contracts and other operational matters. The Authority plans to vigorously defend these claims. In
the opinion of the Authority's management, the settiement of these claims will not have a material
adverse effect on the accompanying financial statements.

SEAGIRT MARINE TERMINAL

As part of its 1981 agreement to own and operate the Fort McHenry Tunnel, the Authority acquired
140 acres of land created with dredged material from tunnel construction and subsequently
purchased an additional 73 acres of adjacent land. The site, located near the Dundalk Marine
Terminal, was developed into the Seagin Marine Terminal which was completed in 1991. The
terminal, which opened in September 1990, handles containerized cargo ships and cost
approximately $209 million.

CANTON DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

On May 1, 1087, the Authority acquired 100% of Canton Development Corporation (CDC) for
$875,000. At that time, CDC was the majority sharehoider of the Canton Railroad Company
{CRC). CDC subsequently purchased the remainder of the stock of CRC. The Authority entered
into the transactions to assure access of freight into and out of the Seagirt Marine Terminal, which it
has accomplished through its ultimate control of CRC. The cost of the acquisition of CDC is
accounted for on the cost basis and is included in the financial statements under the heading
"Property”. As of June 30, 1992 and 1991, the Authority had a receivable balance of $ 230,888
and $280,384, respectively, from CRC.

PARTICIPATION IN MAINTENANCE

An agreement, effective July 15, 1991, between the Authority and the Mayor and City Council of
Baltimore (the City) was made on July 3, 1991 related to the transfer of operations and ownership of
Interstate Highways 1-95 and 1-395 located in Baltimore City from the City t0 the Authority. In
consideration of the Authority accepting responsibility of operations and ownership of 1-95 and 1-393
under such agresment, the City agreed to pay the Authority an annual sum equal to $7,500,000 less
any Federal funds attracted by [-95 and 1-395, however, in no event shall the cash payments by the
City exceed $5,000,000 in any given year. During fiscal year 1992, the City paid the Authority
$4,375,000 related to such agreement.

ACCRUED WORKERS' COMPENSATION COSTS

The Authority has recorded its portion of the State of Maryland’s workers’ compensation costs. The
workers’ compensation costs accrual represents the liability for anticipated claims and claims
expense for the Authority’s employees, less the cumulative excess of premiums paid to the Injured
Workers’ Insurance Fund, and nel investment income, over net claims paid and operating expense,
applicable o the Authority's coverage.

-12 -
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SUBSEQUENT EVENT

In August 1992, the Authority issued $162,115,295 aggregate principal amount of Transportatiot
Facilities Projects Revenue Bonds, Series 1992 ("Series 1992 Bonds”). The Series 1992 Bonds,
dated August 15, 1992, consist of $94,200,000 current interest serial bonds, $40,895,295 capital
appreciation bonds and $27,020,000 current interest term bonds. The serial bonds mature in annual
installments ranging from $5,135,000 to $14,570,000 from July 1, 1996 to July 1, 2013, inclusive,
with interest rates ranging from 4.375% to 5.8%, payable semiannually. The capital appreciation
bonds mature in annual installments ranging from $3,000,000 to $15,420,000 from July 1, 2004 to
July 1, 20185, inclusive, yielding interest at maturity ranging from 6% to 6.35%. The term bonds,
with interest payable semiannually at 5.75%, are due July 1, 2015. The Series 1992 Bonds were
issued 10 advance refund a portion of the outstanding Series 1985 Bonds.
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MARYLARD TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

SIGKET BANL / MARYLAND, TAUSTES Schedule 1
TIII!!UITIIIGI FlCIlIlIEE FIUJECIS
COMBINED STATEMENT OF TOLL NEVERUE ANO EXPENSES(OPERATING itCﬂUIl TRANSACTIONS OKLY) OF THE SUSQUEHANMA RIVER TOLL SEIDGE,
POROMAC FIYER TOLL BRIDGE, CHESAPEAXE BAY raLlL RIOGE, PATAFSCO TUNNEL, FRANGIS SCOTT LEY RRICGE, FORT WCHENRY TUMREL
JOHN F. KEWHECY WEMORIAL HIGHNAY AWD GENERAL AMD ADMIWSTRATIYE EXPEWSES
FON THE QUARTER ERDED JUNE 13, 1992 ARD FOR THE FJSCAL YEAR EWDEQ JUNE 39, (993
.................................... FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENOED JUNE JO, 090, .. .ot iinniarbannmssnn st aanaarraa e tnrssanrs
SUSRUEHANNA MITOMAC CHESAPEAKE FRANCIS SCOTY  JOHW F. KEXKEDY
RIVER RIVER (144 PATAPSCR KEY HENQRIAL FT. KCHENRY
TOTAL BRIDGE BRIDGE BRIDGE TUNNEL BRIDGE HigHERY THNNEL
TALL REVENUE:
Toll Incoms Besed on Toll Tranmdactiche:
Cash Tolle-Barriers...... e b de N Er $36, 054, 985.00  §1.66% 432,00 ), M6, 8YR.00 S0 HELEA5.00 #13,58%,4%3.00 §5, 406, 587.00 §28,552, 65,00 §27,700,385.00
ikt Tolls. . oooirieiiiii e iisrianss 18,590,140 T42.934.00 $02,218.70  3,706,860.00  4,304,707.20 1,540, 105.68 1,903,50.80 5,466 761.99
Charge Telln.. ' . §l,928 21 §, 561,00 1.085.15 12,078.00 4,155.00 1,519.00 15, T88.00 4,436, 00
Yoluee Di:caunti. ‘four dxles nnd Over.......... {1,215,452.21 {,044.19) (59, 607.621  (330,860.35)  (131,8M.58) (268, 855.11} (S07,192.85)  (63%,161.59)
Totsl Toli Incoms basad on Tall Tramssctions S1T4, 589, 6T4. 20 81,116, 283,05  S4,08%, 160,31 B2, M8,900.75 18, 500,00%.5¢ AR ETEAT  §30,046, 157,98  §32, 545,420, 41
Oneadasmed Tickeby.. (1111 N E $3,106.04 $19 101,78 $261,005.49 S0, 750. 0% §95,915.01 8,110,103 $199,180. 50
Collactionn in Elcult nl CllcuIttei lolll 5,014,681 {1,101.19] 1,966,485 §,436.95 1,946,419 [1,642. 1) 3,563.05 (4, 147,09}
Sula of hubomatic Yohitle 1dentification Ultlll... 143,481,400 103, 441,00 - . . - . -
L E1-.. TR 5,106,353, 5% - - - - 5, 106,353,538 -
Perticipabion in Muinkenance....... . (IRIEN LR - - - 15, 156,00 105,502. H - 9%6,000.00
Telaphone COMRiBIIONT. .o vvinniirnrninns . 155, 30800 {11} t20.9¢ 4,310.90 1,356 45 1,000,718 143,014.8 1,401
Renteld of Properby.......coovvriviiiniinn e . 50,506, 44 10,574, 50 . - 23,433.00 1,500.00 - 4,008, 94
Wiseallnneoos Fevmnue. ....vveverniinnericnnnnees A0, 185,61 301,95 157.30 nnnn 1,174 N LU | 13613
J122,139, 04,9 32,000,600, UE $4.204, 20980 £22,540, 946,25 B8, T3 436,00 400,836 11  §15,092,250.08 £33, ML, THL52
EXPENSCE EXCLUDIRG GENEQAL AND AONINISTAAVIYE ENFENSES:
Operating Selwrimd. ... §4,650,4936. 18 $850, 17496 FOR1, 069,41 £1,385, 5867 1,630 8T .10 t1,17,520.93 $1050, 150,33 2,000, 5031
Auintonance Slarigs. .c..oooviviiiiiennninnns 5,113,010, 149, 41¢. 43 150, 245,10 BLOSE 1L91,510.40 T, 3.2 LANNGE 1 M, EET.0]
Folice Petrol Selecien. ... .. ... ... ......... 13,112,056 19 T8, 155 1 433,005 41 1,900, 79385 4,469,595 01 102,050, 4 1,001,530.01 3,390, 06158
Oparating, Waintsnanca end Patrol Expansss..... 4, 451,618.13 11,508, 1% 566 09125 1,00 8000 LRI 105,119 1,043,680.03 4,022, 45041
Tobul ERPOBInE. ... vveniiiniiinn s iinnrecars SO 950, 260,50 81,465, 1095 1,953,258 T9 R ESL4S0.11 §11,153,785.% 11,831,040 $,794,000.8%  B10, 041,496, 10
REMEIADER. .. ...t ini s iriiacanrsaanansssnrs $19. 000, 145,40 {tl!l SI8.81)  E M5, 95000 DML A9 486 0 §4, 580 451U $4, 510,421 $16,991, 380,08 #1200, 214

GERENAL AND RONINISTATIVE EXPEMSES
L] T T
Qther Expanzer

§1, 067, 585.00
1,415,206.50

.................................

..........................................

§18,581,982.00

AR R R

EXCESS OF TOLL REVENUE OYEN CURRENT EXPENSE



NARYLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
SIGNET BANL { MARYLAND, TAUSTES Schedule 2-1
TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES PROJECTS

COMBINED STATEMENT OF maIWTEMANCE AMD QPEGNTIONS RESERVE ACCOURT EXNPEASES OF THE POTOMAC RI¥EM 10LL BRIDGE,
CHESAPEALE @AY TOLL BRIBGE, PATAPSCO TUMMEL, FAANCIS SCOTT EEY BRIDGE, FOAT MCHEMRY TUNAEL,
JOHR F. KEWNEGY WEMCAIAL HIGHWAY, FORT KCHENAY TUNNEL AWD SEMERAL AND AGRINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
FQR THE QUARTEA ENDED JUNE M0, 1992 AND FOR DHE FISCAL YEAR EXDED JuE 30, 1331

.......................................................................................................................................................................................................

FATONAC CHESAPEAKE QUTEF JOHN F. EENMEDY
RIVER Y FATAFSCO HARBOR NEMOR 1 AL FT. NCHEmRY  SENERAL AND
TOTAL BRI DGE ERIDGE TURREL CRASSING HiGHiY TURREL AONINISTRATIvE
FOR IHE QUARTER CNDED JUNE )4, 15%:
LT 1 1L T TP . . - - - $17,870. 19 - -
Unysual maintenance or repairs............... $1,855,430. T8 §11,001.91 $30),. 450,04 55,08 $50, 43,00 814,550.01 #1,545.18 §4,630.01
Nenswab und roplucanente..................... 510,767,400 195,60 12,109, 1% 138, 12651 16,091 .81 119, 041.1% 15,084, 06 14004
Enginesring. ..o inererr s icarnerer iy B4E, 12,18 28, 91684 Wi, 173,385 1,014 & 102,10 14,9245 19, 670,70
L 1T P $3,058, 11%.09 $62, 116,38 $190,251. 41 $144,580. 04 $0y, 1.9 $1,1T2,654.7% $2%5,454. 80 §51, 131,05
FOR IME FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUME 38, 1951:
Regorfacing........... s $90,869 44 - - 1%,953.1% - $15, 594,78 $1,110.91 -
Unonusl asintanancy of reguirs..........onues T.000,026.15 $130, 10181 1,857 6510 1,48 435,04 $34,740H 4,148,081 109,856 90 HER [T
Fenewad apd replacemanty,......ciiiiinnnns, 1,06 567,45 b [ AL 103,060, 52 &40, 350.01 Y, E00.0Y 102,106,680 §09,501.14 HIRHRL
L L LT LT I 1,480,441, 1% §1,310.66 15,65.11 He s 5,009 MO, 065 120,480, 6¢ 15,0650
L LT ] 1,113,370 10 11,547, 1¢ 168, 520,04 L en 152,150 HIRH AT $11,111.81 81,433.10
Tokal oo e $13,824,076. 74 BAGE, 565,65 B0 B4T.691. 10 $1.520,754.T1 $883,592.19 §6, 178, 197.10  B1,480, 19061 a1t 010.m



MARYLAAD TRAMSFORTATION AUTHONITY
SIGUET BAXK [ MARYLAND, TRUSTEE

TRARSPORTAVION KACILITIES PROJECTS Schedule 2-2

COMBIMED STATEMENT OF MAINTEMANCE ARO OPEAATIONS RESERYE EXPENSES FROM THE SEWERAL ACCOUNT OF THE
SUSQUEHAMNA RIYER SRINGE AND THE SEAGIRF WARINE TERMUNAL

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JURE 30, 1837 AND FOR THE FISCAL YERR ENDER JUNE 30, 193]

.......................................................................................................................................................................................................

3
SUSSUERANNA SEAGIRT
RIVER MARIHE
TOTAL iR IDaE TERMINAL
FOR THE QUARTER EMDED JUNE 30, 19%%:
Unusua b ewintenunce or reppirs............... $254, 100 €0 1296, 10060 -
Reneun| and replacementy, ... ...c.ovoivnnerirs 11,51.4% [9,511.6%
ERgiMEar NG, o i e aniiner icrianrneratinans 1,019 10,157.1%
(IS T T A 0.0 -

Yrygunl meinkenance ar PAPIAFY. oo iirr i ianes $1,501,481.00 41,503,400, 11 -
Renewal ond roplacesents....oovviivinnniieies §1,660.%% 53,668, 55 -
[T LT T T 114,587, 5% IS W] $3,618.1Y
[T L VR, rvaeas [ L e 5.0 -

....................................................

....................................................
....................................................



Schedule 3

MARYLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING REVENUES TO EXCESS
OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES PER THE AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

A reconciliation of net operating revenues, as shown on Schedules
I and 2, with the amount of such revenues shown in the
Statements of Revenues and Expenses and Accumulated Excess of
Revenues over Expenses for the Year Ended June 30, 1992:

Excess of toll revenue over current expenses £ 72,587,993
Less Maintenance and Operations Reserve Account expenses 13,824,077
Net operating revenues, as shown 58,763,916
Less -
Nonoperating expense, net (9,027,447)
Income effect of other adjusting entries (8,089,529)

Excess of revenues over expenses $ 41,646,940




MARYLAND TRANSPORTATION MUTHORITY
SIENET BUANK  MARYLANE, TRUSTEE

...................................
...................................

STATEMENT OF TRAFEIC WOLUME AN TOLL INGONE, JOHW F. EERNEDY MENORVAL HiGHWAY
FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED JUNKE 30, 1937 AND [399 AND FOR THE FrSCAt YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1332 ARD 1991

......................................................................... e e m = A N R R R R R R R R R R R EE N R R R R N E EE - - ET- - —— AL AEEE NN EEEEEEETEIETEAAtLLMissLiissssmmsanmn

INGREASE OR
o I3 R DECRERSE L

Schedule 41

.............................................

srmrdar

........... FISCAL YEAR EKDED JUNE ... ovrvr cieiineiianineenas
INCREASE QR
......... 9 e e I DECREASE
Ruaber Fercant Hushor Percont Nuaber

Farcent

.....................................................................

S 135,005 1340k
6,561,097 48R
MWO,190 116N
118,108 1.40%
18T R

18,513,411
311,180

LR

B1.82%
1.5

0.4

(%.215,4151

f£183,10)
{15,847)

+13.50%

-11.00%
-11.60%

L ALEREAAANA AmmEEAm EAAmEssmEEEEEEE EemmmkdS bhdrhadAERERALR AamAREamE

15,181,418

LR H

(¢,418,271)

-15.450

.....................................................................

13,165,147 85,578
te,i50  0.15%
134,160 0.04%
4,918 0.62%
156,331 0.T8%
LT T I 1)
LIFR IV i

B0 0061
1,151 0.0m
i 0o

1,027 e

B,
;El.lll
2.;50,141
-!l,Iﬂﬂ

9.8

1591
L
l&.!it
;.ISI
;.ﬁll

{118, 804)
(175,383
(%34, 98€)
{1,504)

(.02}

........................................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................................

Rates Nuabar Percent fuabar Farcent Nupber Parcant

AUTOROBILES AND L PORT
COXRERCIAL YEHICLES:

Passenger, ebe ...... e §t.o0 - . 4 001,08 01848

Fawsenger, abe ...l Log e RSEE RO DI - - {1,134,093.00) -47.67%
Fassengar cor only, Comautalion..... 0.40 - - 150,086 2.61%

Fussonger cir only, Commutstion..... o.60 ¢ 17,103 1.5 - - {16,763.00) -49.573
oftical duby. .o Nope ¥ 1,060 0.54% Bk 943 {8.005) -32.01%

L T L 32 BR.SO% 5,060,303  BS.e8% {108 082)  -d1. b0k

HEXYY COMREACTAL YERICLES:

Throm=made .o e 1.0 - - 193, 348 1.75%

Throe-axle ... 0o0as O N[ 53,95 LM% - . {e9,430.00) 47813
FREFEETE e riiireiiiniinenseis 2o - - §6,713 LGy

Four-azle . ...l §.001 15,38 1.49% - - {40,877 08} -iT.40%
Five-msla . ... 4.00 - - g1,41¢  18.TIA

Fiva~mile oo iiiiinenn s a.00 ¢ 0Ny 0.1 - - {3t 191,003  -S1.07%
R T T 1 T, 5.00 . . 4,301 0.14%

1T T 1 moe 01 b - - (4,105,000 -19.41%
LI TiT) B T T T R | A . . 1,666 0,05

Unutua! BIE8. ..ot ii e 6q0t 81 a.00% - - {1,605.00) -S7.11%

L1 3] [ R 12,35 12508 BALES2 10 {113,218 -50.43%

TOTAL TRAFFIC WOLUME...............coneerens 1,053,857 100.00% 5,000,855 100.00% {1,800,150) -44T%

? Gan-vey tolls collezticn bagar October B, 1991,

......



MARYLAKD TAARSPORTATION AUTHORNIY
SIGNEY MANK / MARYLARD, TRUSIE

STARERERT OF TRAFFIC YOLUWE AkD TOLL INCONE, JOKK F,
1952 ARD 1931 AND FOR THE FISCAL YEARS EMDED JUNE 130,

FOR THE QUARTERS EFDEC JURE 30,

LERNEDY REMORINL HiGHTAY
1532 AMG 1591

Schedule 4-2

...............................................................................................................................................................................................

...............................................

...............

IICR[lSE ]

TOLL INCOME. .. ..

..........................

FISCAL YEAR ENDED Jusé 10

.............................

......... 1992 .o e I DECRERSE ., e TN I . JDECRERSE L L
Rates fedunt Parcent Amqunt Parcent Amount Per:ant eount Percant Anount Parcant Asgunt Fercant

AUTOMOBILES AND LIGHT
COMMERCIAL YEMICLES:

Fuysenger, ebe.................. f1.00 - - B4LBALLBRY. 00 1.90% $5,736,005.00 14098 13,503, 00.00 616N

Fussshger, oLe .....o0oonaoe.a. BO0 5,09%3,940.00 6355 - . 112,817, 00 368 1, 125,0540.00 43 68% . . $a4d 102,00 t.561

Fusaenger car unir. Cnmlutlllon ..... 0.40 - - SLEM. A0 DT8R BB, 31R.00 0.1 118,%12.00 0763

Passenger car enly, Commutsbion...., 0.80 ¢ SLNL 0y - - 215 ﬁ& 0.39% 14,104, iﬂ 0.58% - - 14,100,230 §. !il

.1 ¥ S SIS, TEL0 BNEN B MM D BN l2|3 D!J HU s i!!,lﬂl,11!.30 61.90% lll.ll!,!!l.ﬂﬂ GI.tOI lJ!ﬂ,!!ﬂ.!ﬂ l ill

HEAYY COKMERCIAL YEWICLES:

three-mle .....cooiiiiiiiiiiinnn .00 - - froe, .00 1618 E220,500.00 O0.T4F  §709,420.00 1,363

Threm-asle ..o 4000 521583100 763 - - $3.040.00 L3t AT 40,00 158 - - 19.512.00 1.34%

Four-axly ..o .00 - 158,860,081 x% FIFLTIN B R 1} 95%,195.00 1M

Four-anle ..o e .00 % BIZ0I6.00 1,08 . + 13, H1.88 LT ERR SON.00  2.30% - - (1,056.00) -0. 4%

Fivemile oo .0 - - TR e0.00 32028 1076 00 BL5TY 9,801,308.00 JR6NN

T T [ B.00 % F4fe, 23200 10.9:% - (94,043,000 -1.M%  6,980,536.00 1.H% - - (8, 676.00)  -1.541

3 T B T I S 5.0 - - 1,535,000 0938 44, 19080 D.15% 113,500.00 0.58%

Sivemale G 10000 2,020,000 0,52 - - 485.00 (N} 113,510.00 0.im% - - {15,190.00}  -9.30%

Unusunl site. .o i, 10.00 - 5, 660,00 0341 L4000 00Tk §8,910.00 0.33%

Unosunl sdga.. . ...l 10.00 ¢ 10040 d.on - (25,4000} -95.40% 15.540.00 0.7 - . (19,950,007 -4, 37%
¥oluma Disgaunk. ... e (140,955.50) -1.78% (118, 380.02) -1.50% (82,595,550 12.0%% (507, 193.8%) -1.6%X (453, E3T.64} -1.514 (53,556.21)  1n.e1s

okl oo TOEQ,I6L.4 M5 6% 42,913, 588.98 370N (419,181,550 -1.69% 0D 003 BME0S  M642% M0 285 2006 1060% (43817060210 -1 MK

TOTAL TOLL INCOME...............cccoiihiias 0,008, 146,83 W00, ﬂﬂt §1,082,235. 38 ich.oey  $133, 911FI$ T 103 430,044,057.95 100.00% $30,817,513.3%  100.00% 7,104,939 0.03%
+ One-wmy tolis collaction bogun October 3, 1991,



MARYLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

SIGNET BAMK [ MAAYLARD, TRUSTEE

TIITIIoIEIIEisTasrsoatitricitEevrer

STATEMENT QF TRNFFIC VOLUME AND TOLL INGOME, THOMAS J. HATEW NEWORIAL RRIDGE
FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED JUME 30, 1%32 WD V391 AU FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 10, 1951 amp 1991

................................................................................................................................................................................................

-------

.........................................................................

iatas
MITONABILES AND LIGHY
CORMERCIAL YEHICLES:
Prasenger, sbe ... oo, 1.00
Passanger, abe ...oiiiiiiieae. kv
Pevsenger tue only, Covavtation..... 0.4

Passenger car only, Commubation..... D.AO &
Paraenger car only Comaybation-a¥),. -
OFFical duby i oiiiiiiiiirienniniees

HEAYY COMMERCIAL VEMICLES:

Threa-auls .ooiiiiiiiciiiiiiiinnen, )
Thras-gale ..ovn e Lo Lo
£ 1T 1] [ L0
Four-aeln ooveniiniiiiii i e, .00 9
Fave-acla o ooiiiiiniiiis i iiiianns 1.00
Fiva-anls ... oo ,A00
Siralee . i 5.00
Siv-aebs .o 10.00 %
(1T Y I T T TR | N |
Uruganl sl .00 8
Three-acle Cosautakion ............. 0.40
Thran-anle Comutakion ............. (]
Four-anle Comsutation .............. o 60
four-gxle Comagtation .............. s
Five-axle Cobmutation .............. 0.40
Five-uclo Comutetion ............., 1.60 4
Tobal o i e
TOTAL TRAFFIC YOLURE. ......ivvevrivnnnnrins

0 onn-vay tolls colleck ion began October 3,

{15,011)
7,801

{730,058}

(8,204}

(883,54}

B e T

{3,9%)
{1,061
{12,08)
{2
L 1
{0,104)
{188)

{412}

47,804
T8.54%
AN
-85, 951

-5

rmbbrmdn

~4h. 108
~41.0T%
-41.90%
=40, 10%
iz
10,138
195K

51,528

vassmrerianr e AUAATER ENDED JURE 10

......... [ 1 - |- . 1 DR

Numbar Parcant Husbar farcant

- - AN it
O, 165N . -

- - 341 0.8
6100 0.1 - -

e 511 70 %Y 1,519,669 T§.T91

1,08  0.60% 13,25  0.583

ML s 1,082,758 %6.3d%

- . 1,000 D%
L N Y] ] - -

- - §,195 0.1
1L 0.3 - -

- - 08 140k
14,19 1.15% - -

- - L1 AN X
W foly -

. . a  0.00%
1,180 9.11% . .

- - 16,038 0.5
I [ N ] ] - -

- . B9 0.0%
LTI N | - -

- - T.05T  0.)8%
LEGS 0 - -

LI LM 1% 1468

1,030,066  I0Q.00% 1,554,155 100.00%

..................................................................
...................................................................

1991,

Schedulle &-3

........... FISCAL YERK ERNED JURE I, .0ursvns vmmpinmerionpioncniannnnsn
INCREASE QR
PR | | 190, ey ey DECREASE.... ...
Nosber Fercent Rugbar Fercent Nuaber Parcent
My TN 1,250,480  {§.58%
414,963 §.19% - - [453,7100]  -16. 4%
13,836 0.16% 1.4 0.05
16,033 - - PO TF T H |
19044 e 5,562,960 M. (2,042,046) -3¢, 25}
LLEL] 0.10% 51,040 0.614 {16,591 -12.50%
L8208 9810k 7,068, 56 96.3M0 (2, 495,39%) -3.11%
13,33 0.28% (RN AL 0.55%
10,061 0.26% - - {15,815)  -1T.82%
[ 1%) 0. 14X 11,135 0.:23
§.91) 0.4y - . (1,555 35418
600 0.50% HIREH 11N
¥.50 1. - - {12,00%) -39
7 0.0t 1.0%2 0.03%
L 0 . . (257}  -11.28%
[H 0.00% 4 0.00%
1461 0.9% - - LS 09, 66%
0.9 bin 16,690 1ot
S 04N ' . (M, 648)  -45.18%
1,066 0028 5,458 0.07%
1,40 0.03% - - (1,36 -52.4N1
LT W £ TR WL
§611 01N . - (32,7551 -B1.45%
163,211 1.10% neLes 1.69% [ 115,185) {1.41%
4,045,401 100.00% T,54T, 162 100.00% (1,501,781} -.n

.....................................................................



MARTLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHOZ)TY
SIGNET PANK / MARYLAND, TRGSTEE

STATERENY OF [RAFFIC YOLURE AND TOLL (MCGNE, THOMAS J, HATEN MEMORIAL BR|DGE
FOR THE QUARTERS ERDED JUNE 30, 193% AND D331 AND FOR THE FrSCAL YEARS EWDED JURE 30, 1992 AND 1331

...................................................................................................................

...................................................

..............

INCREASE QR

[T W Wi DECREASE.......
Rakas Jagunt Fercent Aysunt Parcent hasunt fercent

AUTONORILES AND LitOHY
CONMERCIAL VEMIGLES:

Farsengar, ate ..o 1.00 - B 41L00 BB BHY

Pagsanger, e ... ..ihe e 0B P340, 75500 S350 - - 4, 15400 1.1
Parsenger etc Ceasubation........... 0.d¢ - - 1,168.40  0.283

Pasvenger car enly, Cossabation..... (N [ 48640 0.9 - - 131880 Hi0¥

111 1 D P FHS ML Nk F320, 108,60 67100 $17,861.00 5.45%

HEAYY CONMEMCIAL WEHICLES:

Thres=aele o.oooooiiiiiiiiias.. .. 100 - - §34, 03600 §.08%

Theaommxle .o, L0 v 4§25 60000 5.0 - - 34400 1404

Four-wala ..o, LN ] - - 19, 185.00 1.8%

Four-anle ..o €00 % h0md00 DTN - - 1900 Ly

Five-mls ...... R b £.00 - - 10y, 1.00 2h38%

Flramale .o 000 HILNA0 .25 - - §,5%6.40 (3} ¢

Sleegnde, e ine veeeaar 500 - - 1,955,000  0.60%

Siz-mnle Lo 10.00 4 1,540.00 0.66% - - §85.00 19.00%

Umesanl a9de. oo e 10.00 - - 30.06 (.08

Unuseal 8iz0. . 00oviiniiinniininnnss 0000 % M.TE0.06 % 18% - - 11,670.00 I0T4d.44%

Thres-arle Comubation ............. 0.00 . - 6,735,040 1. 368

Thepn-ax s Comutation ............. 0500 §.HT.0 L - - i92.00 1.1

Four-snte Gomsutation .............. 0.80 - . G 0

Fout-axle Comemtation .............. 1.0 ¢ it g - - 5. 5,09

Five-yxle Commutation ........... N | - - SRR 116N

Five-aale Cotmntation .............. .80 9 4,10 0.19% - - (1,413 .66)  -25.04%
¥elums Digeoort.......oooooee (12,680.25) -2 16% (8,450.5%) -1.138 [4,198.71} 4959

Tadalo eeees WSO, ML 359N IED,TELES  dP90% $29,419.4% 18,30

TOTAL TOLL IMGONE..........oiviininnnnannn $535, 10550 100.00%  $400,501.05 100.00% fir, 9.0 1.6

¥ One-wey tolls collection began Qetober B, 1591,

..........................................................................................................

Schaedule 44

...............................................................

--------------------------------------

INGREASE 04

Ve FISCAL YEAR EMDED JuWE 30
......... {1 £ SRR | | | PO
Angunt Parcent hmaunt Percent
$102,400.00  Gh06% 41,290, 148.00  EASN
123,935.00  £5.69% - -
§.05L.00  0.10% 1,360.40 0.01%
13,3%.40  0.in1 - .
$0, 000,854, 40 6T.TTX £1,152,%15.40  Ep.s0k
f2R. 00580 14X #H1,630.00 .58
SLML00 FaeN - -
051000 1% #4,005.00 1.51%
1,508,006 1.0 - -
a I SN S, Me00 20.58%
235, 160.90 16,698 - -
1,615.00  0.20% 10,460, 00 B.5TE
1,000 4.51% - -
1000 4.1 540.00 1.0%
%,200.00  LLETH - .
BAM0.40 045 0. 616.00 1.68%
15,892.80 0.93% . -
.60 b.odd 1,350.%0 0.19%
14150  0.10% - -
B, 01440 C.1i% PRI 1.1
10,612,860  §.53% - -
(34,000,980 8M {3, N5.47)  -1.0%%
$SRE 945 123 BT N05.93 M40
BLUIE, 28305 100.00% 9,825,901 w0.00%

........ DECREASE.......
Ampunt Percent
(§18,112.000  -2.10%

H,H0.00 1l
{th,562.09) (AN
(§5,500.00)  -€.5%
{1,846.00)  -2.%6%
8000 3,958
$ 265,00 a0 1Y
26,160.00  4953.62%
{5,411.80) -1T.8%4
{80340 -
£12,8%7.60)  -43.54%
(9,300 80 3004

Ctnans 1o
{§9,609.40) -D,SJ;

....................................................................



FARYLANE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
SIGNET 34#K { MARYLAND, TRUSFEE

STATENERT OF TRAFFIC VOLUAE ARD T0Lt (KCONE, WANRY M. WICE WENOAIAL 3%106E
152 AND 1337 AND FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ERDED WNE 30, 133% aaD 1381

FON THE QUARTERS ENDED JumE 3,

Schedule 4-5

P TRAFFIC ¥OLUME. ... ... ... ... . in ciiiae s hceaee i e a e waar ke A s
................... QUARFER EMDED JURE 30, ... . i iniiinnns wiveee e FISCAL TERR ENDED JUME 20, .ot nniaresianernaaricaniann
IWCRERSE OR INGREASE 4R
......... L B BERRERSE L L TN e 3 e e DECRERSE . ..
Rutas Wymbar Percant Number Prrcant Number fercent Wumber Fercant fuaber Parcant Hyzher Parcent
AUTOROBELES AMD LIGHT
COMRERCEAL YEHICLES:
Fassenger eke. ... ... .. ... 0.7% - - 0,560 THAMY 1,168,785 13 53% 14,018 .98%
Faxsanger mkc...........voalae, 1.5 A 1N - - (455, 6M) 13,518 1,164,125 35108 - + {1,085, 687) -10.60%
Fuxsenger atc Commyletion, .......... 0.30 - - 156,571 1 01,361 65 £15,281 1Tk
Puvsengar etc Commubation........... b.EQ ¢ L1 3 IR IR [ ] - - {21} -ib. 35% i 1508 - . {1, 1 -0an
Offienl doty.....o....l None 1,011 0488 1,900 0.63% {5,018 -E1.51 13,4y 0.2 FIW ] 1.58% {11,98)  -45.40%
L1 17 riraire I 16 1.8 1,315,038  28.00% (M4 - 1866 847 B9.54% 4,138,156 8.0 f1,01,109)  -30.1%
HEAYY COMMERCIAL YEHISLES:
Theee-aale oo o 1.58 - - 18,008  1.4n FEIR 1 E J I §1,.1m 1.3
Theas-azle ...l eee veviras 100F 10 Ly - - {9,128} -50.67% 18,5t 0.%9% - - (1%,6130  -31.18%
Faur-azle oo, 1.15 - - 10,428 1,078 i LT 4,597 1.13%
Faur-anle ... §.50 ¢ LYy 1 - - (9,508} -51.74% 10,10 .6 - - 11 -22.68%
Fiverarla ............... fvverraane. 3.00 - [/ B 1 H [EIPREL I L | 158,511 i.15%
Fivd-aede oo e s 6.1 ¢ B0 LIn - - (34,75)  -5¢4.698 091 LEN - - fize, ) -3.00%
Sir-male o 1.75 - - 19% 0. 1,098 o.07d 4,003 0.10%
Sivwrle Tige L 0. - - {1.852) -46.25% 5,981 015t - - 15,158} -41.08%
Unusual wize....... . 10.00 - - 15 0.0 07T .00 415 L.alx
Uavtual site......oooniiiiii il 10,001 [L I W)t | - (R Y I e 000 - . (130)  -41.18%
Tobad. oo e i W6, 969 10.28% 140,68) 11,108 {75,604 -53.01% KRR I I 111 500,353  10.79% f160,956) -11.18
TOTAL TRAFFIC YOLUME........................ §33,085 100.00% T,255,692 500, 00% (5216010 49,66} 3,198,104 100 bo% A1 40 108,004 (1,080, 28] -31.05%

...................................................................
...................................................................

¥ One-way tolly collection bagan Qctober 23, 1ML,

.....................................................................
.....................................................................



KARYLAND THANSPORTARION AUTHORITY
SIGNET BANE [ MARYLAND, TRDSTEE
STAVEMENE OF TRAFFIC VOLUNE AMD TOLl PMCONE, HARGY W, NICE WEMORI4L BRIDGE

FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED JUNE 30, 1337 AWD (331 AND FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 10, 153% aND 1931

......................................... JOLL IRCOME . . oyttt it veriees cerieerannraan banranns
vearenneanrnn JUARTES ENDED JURE 30, .0 i i iee e vanrenss o FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUME 30............,
INCREASE OR
......... [} 1 | ceasneees e DECRERSE. s IR e L
it Akount Percent Ascunt, iagunt Percant Amgunt Percant imounk Parcant
AUTORORILES AND LIGHI
COMMEREIAL VEMICLES:
Passenger atc............e.el varea 0TS - - $105, 426,00 $9, 578,15 XRIt 4. 60F,062.7%  3.MM
Paswangar skc....................... 1500 §TIE PR 80 &4,24% - 36,885.90 0.98% 1L, P& 3050 dLlat - .
Fassanger ebc Commylation........... 0.0 - - 14,5111 H,010,16 .47 150, 08730 (W1}
Passenger akc Commutation..... reeess BEDE 9361600 4843 1668, T0 i 161,820,860  3.us% - .
{111 $TRS,I17.00  €9.08% 4159, 397,30 $10,584. 14 L9 §3,070, 146,95  60.97% #2.750,650.0% 00Ny
HEAVY COMMERACIAL WEHICLES:
Theae-aln ..o, 1.50 - - $27,011.50 5. AN 00 0.3%% §91,566.50 1.9
Three-wils ..., ....... corrrveaens L000Y 0 SELE52.00  140% - {$351.50) -1.04% $%.586.80 1.t - .
Four-mxla ...oooiiiiii s .1 - - 11,456.25 31,4150 1.05% 145, 41.2% 1m
Faor-aubm ..o, 150 F 3003550 ).4e% - (,100.19) -1 I,99.490 2303 - -
Fiveraale oo i, 1.00 - - 100, 18400 WL e 00 0TIN O 1000600 2620
Fivenrla ..., .....eee s v, BEEY O ML NLL00 MUY - S(ie,00.00) -1 $96,550.00 16 tek - -
Siveanle L} - - 14,%65.40 LTS 011k 52.511.25 1.28%
Simmzle. i LS¢*  15,080.60 1.4%% 1,08%.00 1.31% HELS Lo - -
Unuxunl giee....ooooiiiniinn onn. NN . - 1.410.00 0. 4,150.00 g.11
Unusue) size...............csuels 16.00 ¢ a6g.00 .ot 10.00 1.05% Luhor oA - -
Yolume Blscount.. .. ........covievunnns e (ELAZE.0N) 10038 (16,2711 4,010 -1t {59,640 62) -1.43% {57.101.21) -1.:
TobRE, e FMIA546 30308 fIEN 51702 (425,666.16)  -6.%%  §1,250,000.98  31.00% $LN5,998.7 3150
TOTAL TOLL INCOME. .........ovvennnennn. ~ H1L008, 71846 100.00% $1,123 914 92 (B15, 036460 -0.350  94,162,160.33 100,008 $4.104,628. 10  190.00%

.......................

¥ Ona-way bolbs collection bagen Oztobar 21, 1991,

...........................................................

Schedule 4-6

.......................

.......................

LR R PR R T

INCREASE OR

....... DECREASE., ...

Aaount Percent

....................

$54, 193,50 Lm

.....

§1%,098.90 L5

-------- Fokrm mwmmmmman

(41,836,500  -1.ims
0,023 -1
(10,5%6.00) -1

153,75 | 44%

{aen.00) -20.0%8
(F, 448,35} “m

$47,531.5% 1168

.................................. Arxrmms mmmssssaw
...............................................................

------------------------------------------------ 33



PARYLAND TRARSFOSTATION AUFRORITY

..............................

STATEMENT OF TR4¢FIC YOLUNE ANC TOLL INCENE, NILLIAM PRESTON LANE J% NENORIAL DRIDGE
FOR THE GUARTERS ENDEC JURE 30, 1991 AMD 1391 AND FOR THE FISCAL TEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1592 AND 1931

Schedule 6-7

............. N | (1T 1 X1, |
e e QUARTER ENDED JURE 3. .. .. .t veriiiiearinrer vrriaerinens FISCAL YEAR EMDED JUNE 0. ........corviiniiviiinersineeniens,
INCREASE ¢ INGEEASE OR
......... M I G DEGRENSE o e IS B ceianan OECREASE.....,
Ratea Rusber Pergant Nunbar Purcent Nusbar Percent Ruaber Fueher Parcent Nuaber Fercent
AUTOMORILES ANQ L MGHT
COMMERC 1AL VEWICLES:
Passengar, ete-{0ne way toll)....... .50 (LTI O TR 1,460,050 62.40% 1,41 L] ] 5,525,115 61.66L §, 180,171 §1.38% 184,504 1.06%
Pass. cats only, Coan.{one wey)... 1.80 621,001 5.3 EiTT) 9% {45, 038) -6.1Hx LASLATY  Hanm 1,500,708 108) {50,8%) -2.01%
Offical duby......oonnnnnnn.. reaas NEAR 3,4 1.47% W1 1.48% 723 1.06% 13,348 1.52% 119, 86% .44 L 15t
Tobml 1,005,169 §1.71% 561,05 slaa 11,84 1.34% B.112,046  %2.000 1,79, 14 §1.08% EIENTH .09
HEANY COMNERCIAL YEWICLES:
Thres-uzle (one way tall)........... 5.08 /N i N L3 (1,90  -5.18% 127,965 1.182 113, 140 (M} ] 2,058 )}
Four-sele [one wiy toll)............ .50 01 0.9 2,418 0.560 et 1.0 TE, 111 0.8%% 75,476 g.90% 1 1.84%
Five-scle [oan way boll)............ 10.00 13,118 5608 110,11 LIn ot i1.554 444487 54N 1M, I 4.1 10,191 .08
Sir-gule or sore {one way toll)..... 115 L oo LESE 0208 ™ 1.qa% 1,010 0218 11,969 0.4t 1 10.09%
Unusuai sira {ene may Loll)..,.,....20.00 B bk m o 0.03% L 128 1,162 00X A 0.03% {1y i.om
L) e ad i 199,385 1.1t 15,666 LSH 1,60 13.45% 105,265  8.008 815,111 Fan 10,090 14.64%
TOTAL TRAFFIC YOLUME..........oiirnrnrnrns 2,405,134 100.00% 1,333,611 100.060 6,51 1.04% §8T,35) 100.000 B,008, 522  100.00% 108,801 (W11

¥ One-may talls colleckion bagun October 23,

1981,



MARYLAND FRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
SIGNET BANK / MARYLARD, TRUSTEE
STATEMENT OF PRAFFAC VOLURE AND TOLL (NCOME, WILLIAM PRESTON LAME JU NEMORIAL ERIDGE

FOR THE QUARTEAS ENDEC JUNE 34, 1292 AMD 1991 AND FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1992 AnD 1391

Schadule 4-8

............ R R R T T | I 1 = 17 |
Cr e r e QUIRTER ERDES JURE 30. . ... ..ot iiir s iiirinnese pinrrarsies FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUKE 30,0 ciiiiii i iiiin e ivveiennnsan
INCREASE OB TACRERSE O
PERTI | | | B L L | PECREASE....... P . L1 ] IR 1.1 4 | £ 11 -
e Amdunt Parcent Amaunt Percant Amount Farcent Amgunt Percent Aequnt Percant Angunt Porcont
RUTONIBILES AND LIGHT
COMMERGIAL VEHIGLES:
Faaeenger, atc-{One way tall)...,... LA 51,01, 000 e2.69% $3,652,621.50  &1.15% 110,582.50 LAEY $11,800,707.50  62.0B% 31,900, 987.%0  61.7K §10,280.00 1.06%
Pass. care only, Coen.{oar wgy)... 100 S0, 040,00 4073 GRI, 10100 1).54% {65,232.00)  -6.1%%  LASEATR.G0  1h0% 2,502,70%.00  13.A1% {50,210.60) -2.00%
LL13 1 PO e bt $4,693,050.00  TEUEY B4,319,000.50 o dex  §113,150.%0 LOI% 415,255, 662.50 T 008 $05,404,806.50 T304 £61,006.00 5.59K
HEANY COMBERCIAL WEHWCLES:
Theas-aale (one way tolV)..,........ 5.00 4§17, 085,00 1.5%  $105.50.00 1.11% {4,535.00) -5, 143 £09,245. 00 1Ly 53%, 50080 1008 1, 345,00 141
Four-gxls (one way tolf)............ 1.9 LENIAF L I H | (83,125.00 L% 1,701, 54 190 AT, 79750 2.64Y 566,070,109 s i, nr.u 1.84%
Five-uxle (one woy telth...o oo 10080 1,M0,180.08  2%.8%% [,10F, 00,00 1% 0% 140,170.090 63K LBNLNT0.00  1OTIR 400,000 1%.8%Y 19t,910.00 19, B8Y
Sia-azle ar more [one way toll).....12.50 69,650.00 1 1% SLETS.00  1.00% 1.415, 00 11.00% I, 040 160X 114,812, 5% W ] $1,51.50 30.09%
Unosoal sire {oam wmy Loll)......... 20.00 W00 0.0y W00 0N §60.00 [ 11 45,4000 0.20% 9,600, 00 D 24% {3,40.00) 147
Yoleme Oiacount...........coiinnrinnns, o (Y0EE1. %) 1508 (o, 618101 -r.x1% {10,043.75) -3y (200,66, 15 -1.481  (26),090.95) -1.28% {01, 169.30)  15.i5%
Totl. e BILGAL025.85 2Pt §1,063,150.30  15.000  $219.60).7% 14.96%  5,984,235.25  15.%0% 5, 1€1,30M.55  25.10% 9%0,930. 10 15.98%
TOTAL TOLL INGOME.........covivveinninnnns $6,1T5,006.85 [00.00% 45,702,952.40 100.008  §3§7,1H4.0% R LMY AMTS 100008 p0,560,945.05  100.00%  I,60%,¥56.T0 L ]

..................................

............................................................................



.....................................

AUTONORILES WAD LI1GHT
COMNERCIAL VEHICLES.

L T T TRAFFIC YOLUME........
................... QUARTER ENDED JUNE D00 iiiieiiiiit e
IMCREASE OF
N | | - L& 1 | P DECREASE. .....,
Hetes Nuaber Perceat Nubar Parcant fuxbor Parceal

e wa e mELAmmm———

RIAYLAND TRANSPORTATIGN AUTHORITY
SIGNET BANL / WERYLARD, TRUSTEC

T ETEE T Ao mees—prresmmELaremm.

L LE L E R e

At ddmmmmm———

..........................

Pagsenger, ke ... ... ........ $1.490 LEW, 6 31 5id T 60 54008 183,075 1.43%
Pustongar car only, Comautation..... 0.40 1,900,468 1041y 1,130,659 J8.1m% 1,905 n.m
Gffical duty..... A e Hone 102,280 }.00% 101,095  2.34% 1,108 1.09%
Tobal e " 400,381 S 6% 119,318 §L.17E 361,455 L[]
HEAYY COMMEACIAL YEHICLES:
Theeo-gale .. .......... coee. 100 $6,2T4  1.95% 80,08 1184 th,0n 20,058
Four-anle ................... vreaan. 3,00 3t L Tt 4 L %1 I I} | 1,050 L W11 ]
Fiva-exTe ... ..., e e {.08 141,68 }.Bo% 123,408 2.95% 5,181 5.1
Sieearla o 5.00 1,142 0.04% fLIEY om 82 11,113
UEELTTTRRE 171 10.00 1 4.00% LL S ] 3 1 §4.19%
Total o FLTS I T | W Skl N, 1L31%
TOTAL TRAFFIC YOLUME...............o..ceesl, 4,904,31% 100,008 €515 810 100,008 188,108

.......

magmmmEmeiiae. mEasSemsmmsiiay ammn
............................................

................

.............................. A

........... FISCAL TEAR ENDED JURE 30.............,

......... L1} 1 PP | | | R,
Number Percent Nuaber Perceat
9,954,599 5106y §, 136, M8 sty
1,055,230 35118 §.50,01 18
02,50 2% 193,717 IR E) ]
11,612,218 4,94 15,018,551 15.15%
9,15 1.1 5% 004 1.54%
83,00 o.4%k 14,098 2448
HYAY 1% i£1,200 L15s
TS K 3 LI 9.01
LI 1} 0.00%
L5 S.om LHRH (W 111
18,550,044 f.00% 15,890,538 100.00%

...............

Schedule 4-9

.......................

-----------------------

................... PR

INCREASE OR

....... DECREASE... ...,
Rumber Percent
1,7 0.95%
H T 19,408
| N1 }] .13
1,531,144 3.4
59,050 13.09%
8,34 .00y
i 10.82%
1,58 124l
i1 -1an
11,530 H. A6k
1,852,185 11



MARTLAND TAANSPORTATION AUTHORTTY
SIGRET BAMK | MARYLAND, TRUSTEE Schedule 4-10
STATEMENT OF TRAFFIC VOLUME AND TOLL INCONE, BALTINORE BAREOR TUNNEL

Kol THE munms ENDED JUWE 30, 1832 NG 1991 AND FOR THE Fisca( YEARS ENDED JONE 30, 1937 anp 1999

e e e TaLL ImcoMe... ... T e e e e e et .

................... QUARTER ENDEC JuNE !IIJ rovevee o FISCAL YEAR ERDEC JUNE 10.. T ey
INCREASE o IIcIElSI R

P | L M., DECREASE,, . ..., T ETTTTTS | | L £ DECREASE, ...,

Rakes Asount Fercant ket unt Farcent Amount Parcant Aasunt farcent heount Percunt Amount Pemnt

AUTOMORILES AND LigT
COMNERCIAL WEM{CLES:

Puasengar, otc.,.... ... ..., « VLN 280060000 3 7ms s seom M3, 075, o0 LABY 4 950.510.00 0100 $,13, H%.00  §4.55t T, 095
Fasrangar car only, Comsutation.. . 0o Ter MBSy i3,160.00 12928 1, 1300 . !ll L5000 13718 LEATIAD 1y 15t 800.00 10.80%
Total............ i il M, 008,40 !2 BRI iﬂ LS N TR TT T l.lﬂi HLESE 61200 sr00% §11, 755,961 0 81101 9,100,550 !U £.358

HEAYY CORKERCIAL YEMICLES:

Three-arls .., ..., . aeeeiaa. 100 jen2 5000 4gn §160,132.08 4.20% $32,156.00 20.95% 1622,500.00 4.1 319, 800.00 LEW  p11e,700.00 1.0
Four-uale ..., Feees e e, 1O .650.00 1wy o en 5,554.00 LA Ha, 06100 7161y 21,1000 1.51% AL 12.0i%
Fiewale .o o E00 5iG,lEl.ﬂﬂ 1. 74y 5.0 1190 385200 I 0705600 935 LELEN00  1050s LER PN | .00
Stemale.. oL Feeenas 5.00 1.5%0.00 0 22! B5.00 015 31500 L 080,00 o308 t1,500.00 0.11% i.640.00 Nan
Vnususl size. ..., ... . .. P 10.08 130.00 HE.00  d.ogx S6.0¢ in 660.00  p.coy §T0.04 0.0e% (1000} 1.4
Yotoow Discount..,................. o (11, !U! ]3] -I €1l ra, il! ) -nm fa,955.1)  Hm [3!1 LTI T {Ilﬂ ML) - (02,:00.19) 21008
L] | P TP $In 431 T Ik g, lii 11, hox 150,803, il Luy g, 555 0.3 1Ty g, ]!0 ELER I N 1 I TR TR 11.48
FOTAL TOLL INCOME.............. .. P B,T24,505. 12 100,003 IJ BTS00 0000w g lDE Sl 1.98% 33, 5II BT2.82 100,008 $10, 145, 304, SI 100.90% 1,355, %68, UI 9451

............................................
...............

=FSSIIToiz U T e s s s sadnstiin s st s



BARYLAND TRARSPGRTATION AUTHORITY

SIGHET Banx f WARYLAND, TRUSTEE
SITIISiirEriZsEssIInistizioisiss Schedule 411
STATENENT OF TRAFHIL VOLUME AND TOLL IMCOME, FRANCIS Scoti gey ARIGGE
FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED JUNE 30, 1937 up 1330 HD FGR THE FISCAL YEARS EWDED JURE 30, (997 anp 1941
LR L T veaa o TRREFIG VOLUNE. . ...............0. ... A b RN e R R R rre e rradn e e rretanans PrEt b e,
seeereennenresnn o QUARTER ENDED JUME 30......coonviiinn o oo FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.............. b e ey
IMCREASE OR INCREASE DA
......... e s 1990 L LDECREASE. . ..... PO | | ¢ I EETTTT TR 130 1] 11 SO
Fatey Nunber Parcent Nuzber Pereent Wukber fercant Hunhar Parcent Number Pareent
AUTOMOBILES AND L IGHT
COXNERCIAL YEHICLES:
Passenger, abe .....................41.00 LOYS, T 4630 1,000, 861 50 amx {13, 8T)  -10.4n L300,988 47,388 4,685,083 50.00% (menn -6
Passanger cir only, Comautakion,.... 0.40 1,005,580 {2088 $3.550 3Ty 0, 1.4 3,908,856 {2y 1,601 880 19128 318,591 1.50%
Wtica duby. oo Hene 5,800 L.y LTI KT I I 1 ] 1 (3,798)  -6.561 man rm mm .88 (L3500 -6
Tekalo o o LI 8154 LU 910 1$0,136)  -1.mn B.SOD,TTE  9r. e B506,068 92.40% {5,34)  -0.0g%
HEAYY COMMERCIAL YEHIGLES:
Theae-axle . ............ e 1.00 45,95 194 §4,938 b0t {6,50;)  -15.1%% LNy Lan 1,94 i.10% {11 1o
Four-arls ...... P e, m 1,50 by 0.8 0.8 L1 1.94% 5, M1 .ol 1,018 L [ 1] §.95%
Fivt-aile oo, .00 26,188 5.5t HT, 010 4,09 ] Lin 16,31 8 Ha 4 .50 5,14 11.09%
SimeEln 500 LM 0. L5 n LS| 85,160 13,01 0.t LA H .08} Lur §9.20%
Unosual sige............. Vi 16.91 55 b0 L1155 0.05% (1500 14,258 3,180 5,08 3,168 a0t IMs) -5 50%
Tobad . 199,59 0.4 (LU I ] 4 1183 1.10% Ta5, 181 7.86% 695, 494 1.60% 5,603 LEns
TOTAL TRAFFIC YOLUNE........................ 1,384,30% 100,000 LA13,307 100, 00% 601 -1 15,080 100.00% 9,205,585 100.00% W 0.3%

.................................

L4 FITIIIL TEEaTEIImmEmaiay memmmae mmamo oo

.................
...................................................



MARYUARD TRANSFORTATION AUTHORITY

SIGRET BANK § MARYLAND, TRUSTEE

STATENERT OF TRAFFIC YOLUNE AMD TCLL IWCOME, ERANCIS SCOTT FEY BRfOGE

FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED JUNE 30, 1957 aMD 1991 wnD Fop THE FOSCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1992 AMD 1391

Schedule 4-12

B T TOLL DNGOME............ooviiie e s S, T
veeeneran o RUARTER ENDED JURE 30............oevvvve crovenans JFISCAL TERD EMDED JUNE $0........... .. N e i
INCREASE OR IRCHEASE DR
......... L1 S |+ | SUTUTT ceenea o JDECREASE. ..o Ll LU ORELL L TR | . | I cevreranJDEGREASE, . ...,
fatez ingunk Forcenl imgunt Percent Amount Pereent Asqunt heaunt fercent facunt Fercant
AUTORORILES AND LiGHT
GOMMERC 1AL YEHICLES:
Fascenger, ote.................. $LO0 40,095, 974.00  51.58% $1,200, 06000 95,788 {130,780}  -10.43% BLIT0. 50600 S1.U0Y §4,88%,100.88 ST.0E% {0,700 <6118
Passengur car only, Commutakien...,, §.40 6, 1568 13,108 13,020.00  97.0%K e 6IY 1561, 461.50 9 96y |, 440, 684,00 17.55% 116,147 .40 1.30%
Tetal i H1,500,009.50 70,738 41,596, 400,00 TLOOY (395, 000.40F  -%.94% B 000, 00780 150N 86, 026,047.00  T.60% (187, 599.40)  -5.058
HEAYY CONNERCIAL YEMIGLES:
Threa-mnle ..o, L0 $RLN200 LY 4ioheTi00 sk (471,966.00)  -15. 358 DG,50.00 L s, 00,00 LMY (R0, 54000 -1i.Bi%
Faar=gele .o s 1.0 64,105.00 1,95 #anee L 1,6¢8.06 1.94% urmn L A5 00 1.55% I4,T1L.40 6.9%%
LAL LRt .00 105,550, 00 nan AT 460,00 20.50% Wan.m LUHY 1,840,000 22518 1,650, 30000 2028 182,336.00 11.03%
Sitemmloe. o 5.00 3,900,001ty 12,655, 00  0.5% 10,855, 0b g85.103 B3, 860.00  {.MIX 3,305.0 9.4 26,935.00 63208
Unosua! wite.....oL Ll o | X - §,550.00 0.4%1 115040 4,51 [1,600.00) -14.25% i Mo.ta o 1,450.00 0.41% fr.afm000  -5.5%m
Voluaw Discomt.......... e e eraees {1.900.01) -1.am {(TL5NLT) -3 (3,303 1L (260, 8%5.13) -1.p9% (54, 0.31) -1 {4,555.0} 1.1
Tebal $60,090. PIOS, 4000 §14, 500,89 LI 2 NN T $2,084, 50568 35348 57, 003,10 Lin
TOTAL TOLL IRCOME.......... .o iveninnl, $1,020, 47,50 100, pig 12,192 910,89 000, 04% (§10,162.71)  -1.:my SO0, 20641 N00L00%  $A,100,590.68  100.00% {29, 196.82)  -0.16%



FOR THE QUANTERS ENDED JUNE 19,

fotas
AUTOROBILES AKD LIGHT
COMMERCIAL YEWICLES:
Pazyenger, ete .......... .00
Pusyanger car only, Comutation..... 0.40
OfFfenl duby. ...l . Bone
L1 1 1 P

HEAYT COMMERCIAL YEHICLES:

Three-51Te ..o i .08
Fauremis .oooriiain PP |
[ ALETE ) 11 RN (W]
LT L 1 T 5.00
Causua) 6328, i §0.00
11 2
TOTAL TRAFFIC YOLUME....... .....coveninnnn

MARYLAND TRAMSPORTATSON AUTHORITY
SIGNET BANE f WARYLAND, TRUSTEE

STATEMERY OF TRAFFIC YOLUME ARG TOLL CMCOME, FONT MCHENRT TUNKEL
199 AND 1331 AND FOR TME FISCAL YEARS ENCED JUKE 30, 1952 Awp 1591

Schedule 4-13

................................................... LT o T
................... GUARTER ENGED JURE M. . . ... .vcoveeeicvrinoveianiiens vraneranroFISCRL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.... . .c0uviiiiiinienaniciannninnnrnns
IIGREASE R {NGREASE OF

PP 1| | SRS 1 | | I DECREASE....... PP | . | S, ('3 i 1R 1| {511 X |1 JAN

Nugher Purcenl Tunbar Percant Nymber Percant Nunber Parcant Number Partant fumber Persent
5,446,713 BN 5,310,186 85.73% {11,455 -1.11% 2,100,168 §4.5TH 10,511,558 B6.10% (403,183} -1.97%
2,074,000 15918 1,020,156 P.ATR 51,1 11088 T.154,5%5% 2554 7,167,565 0.4 FLIR 1 19.90%
T3,ERL  0.91% U 105 {4,795 5,108 106,543 g.40% 54T 1.08% {11.40)  -6.01%
T, 398,004 !l,ﬂil 1.0, ey 176,841 1458 H 10548 91.10% 10,008,003 10.41% 31401 1.1%9%
IH, 32 130 129,488 1,63 (5,160} i AT50H 1.53% 05, 021 1.64% {11,197} §.271
b ALH 0.90% 1,41 8.90% L 1.%6k ML M1 8.90% b{{ W} ) 0.92% [%,113) 1.01%
$26,250 E)M SILHY  ESIR (4,59 114 1,935,183 E.% ¥, 151,508 §.9% (iS5, 083)  -1.24%
5,897 §.0iy 1,047 0.09% {1,350)  -19.18% At HLNE ] 005 {§,9) -10.363
M D00} 11 0.0t M -Leg Wi 9.00% i1 5.00% (Y1 -1iN
e 3.4 19,76 4.19% {ya07}  -LM TATHLAID  B.SO% 1,912,018 [ 1] (198,588) 5.8
8,115,215 100.00% T,968,089 100,00% 167,038 1.10% 31,141,986 100.00% 10,400,092 100.00% 164,85 0.528

..............



NARYLARD TAANSPORTATION AUTHORFY
SIGHEY BANK [ NARTLASD, TRUSTEE Schedole & 14
STATEMENT OF TRAFFIC YOLUNE AND TOLL LNCAWE, FORY WCHERRT TURREL

FOR THE GUARTERS EADED Juxg 30, 1337 AND 1931 AND FOR TN FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 10, 193% &0 1391

................................................... TOLL FMGOME, o .vvciia et iaans et ab b a4 B4 abaa R A bR A sl sa s a i aa i a i ap b aa sy
................... QUARTER EMDED JUNE 30..... ... vveieeereinnenennnsnnss aunessnn s FISCAL YERR ENDED JUNE 3. civinnniisi i e
INCREASE R INCREASE OR
......... WH. e I L DECHERSE L LTI e T e DECRERSE L
Rakex Amcunt Parcent decunt Percent Amgunt farcent Apaunt Partont hsount Parcent hmount Fercent

.............................................................................................................................................

AUTOROSILES ANG LIGHT
COMMERC IAL YEMICLES.
Passenger, ekc.......ooiiiienins $.00 $5, 246, 733.00 61058 $R08,186.00  6€2.30% {11,450.00F  -%.34% 420,100, 36000 E1.79%W §20.511,850.00  Gl.4SK  (§403,1€3.00)  -01.57%
Pagyangar car anly, Commutation,.... 9.40 e 1. M A ANk 181, 140.48 f3aee 3,080,800 §.T8T % A67.016.0A 8.5 I, 19600 1. 48%

........................................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................................

HEAYY CONMERCIAL YEWICLES:

Three-anle ........ s .00 e sd0.00 291 EISR M0 06K ($00,336.00) -3.99% $40.043.00  1.9% BB L0 (563, 580.00)  -L.2IN
FOuP-3110 oo .00 i20,%60.00 2.3 VL 0k00 E5IE $,351.00 (A1 5000 LAY WL ] (17,649,007 -L.40%
Fiom-mrle oo 4,000 2,105,000.00 M0 210,095,009 {19,496.000  -0.54% ), BOLOOROD WA53% GO, AHLDD 25.Te% (62D, B3RO0} -L.2%
Sirmarla. 3.00 40 1w 1B.235.00 04X (5,750,000  -1%.48% 1563000 0.3%% 2, 34500 0.43% (24, 705.60)  -20.04%
Uneaan] gige. ... .06 B0 0.0k 910,00 0.01% (1,00} -1.69% §30.00  d.mm 1,i80.00 0,018 {50.90y -1.51%
¥oluma Bisceuat. ..o s (168 420.41) -1.99%  [i53,B10. 20} -1.50% (15,608.71)  16.154 (531, %1.58) -1.94%  (611,1TL.37) -1.36M (14,991.42) (W3}

fetal...oon s connecn BTAM LT TH B8 S1080,510.00 19098 (I.408.71) -L.81% 8,25L2M.40 20008 §9.M95.100.03  29.96% (4145, 0IT.62)  -T.de%

TOTAL FOLL INCOME. ....ovvvvivniviiinnnnnans $0,509,429.09 100,008 #9,527,762.20 100.00% U16,732.201)  -0.308 §32,543, 42041 100.00% $33,370,326.01  100.00%  {$833,504.61}  -1.50%



NARYLARD THANSPORTATION AUSHARITY
SIGNET GANX [ WARYLAND, TRUSTEE
TRANSPORFATION FACILITIES F!ﬂJECIS

.................................

.................................. Schedule 5
STATEMENT OF RESERVES [CREATED UMDER ASTICLE ¥ OF THUST AGEENENT)
FOK THE QUARTER EMDED JUME 30, 1992
.............. FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 1992, .. i cie e e ern e te e aearenaenien
MAINTEMARCE .. DEBF SERVICE ACOSUMT. ...
AND (111
QPERATING QPERATIONS SERYICE RESERVE SAMTIL GENERAL
ACCOUNT RESERVE ACCOUNT  SUB ACCOUNT SUB ACCOUNT ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

------------------------------------- A A B e b R N T T T N A N A N N A L e o = R R R e o

BALANCE - MARCH 3, 1882 ... s STLEIT 02,95 B12,B80, 706,01 4%, 015,950.10 $1%, 201,520,201 $1%, M8,164.15  §77, 01, 080.00

....................................................................................................

ADDITHONS :
Grosg BEYBRUS . et iare ey $13,006,101.0% - - - - -
Froperty Damage BECEMIT. . oov it i ie it iiai e . - B4, 504, 48 - - - -
Proceads TEom IMBUFNREE . .ouue et ienirenrncrnnarantnennsasns - - - - - -
Sale af Property.. e E bk e - 152,60 1. M4 - - . .
Sule of Plans wnd Sﬂutlfltlt$0ﬂl.,<...,............................ - 21050 - - $12%.00 -
Rantu) of Properby.. ... coiiiiieriiiie i Cereeiaeres - - - - - 11,170.84
fedoral Fundy - Participstion in 1-35 Maint. Conts h] fullo. Gity.. . 1,2%0,000.00 - - - -
Leain of Saagirt Marine Farainal by MPA.. e eeeran - - - - - 815,009,481
LT T T T T T - 11).8% . - - -
Net tncome frnn Intoillants e ra A e 550,960 1% 107,110, 3% §113, 020,62 $258,0111.4 8%,529.11 3N
Transfer frem Operating l::nnnt P - 1,150,000.00  6,026,400.02 - - 15, 14T, 476.28
Transfer from Bond Servica wnd Reserve Sub-Accountn................ 344, 421.15 . - - - -
TOTAL ADBITHONS . . vvituiriteneenencneennninneneennnrans $I1,906,568.40  §2,606,546.19  $5,139 02964 1EI0 [hNE $69,850.32 16, 070,586.59
L] 1 $A5, P24, 188,35 415,506, TEL.90 U5, 453,VB1.TS  §09, 8%, 052.66  #%,315,000.45  $94,220,475.59
BEOUCT 1ONS;
Expotditures for Dperationy, Myintenance and Inprevessots.......... $01,522, 165,81 §1,061.179.08 - - b8, 278,184, 52 $576, 506,84
Transfar to: Bond Sarvice Sub-Accoust, Walntengnce und Oparetions
Reserye Account and Generad Recount. . ... oouviiieiiiinnn. ., 11,083,071 02 - - - - -
Interast due July 1, 1992...............0 A E NN R e b b e - . 10,04, 957.90 - - -
Serial Bondy dus July 1, 1992, . oo it e - - 1,455, 000.00 - . .
Teanafer to Oparating Aeconmb. ... ..o ciianes - - 91,611 12 $I81,610.43 - .
TOTAL DECUCTIONS............. ervrsnnrirrineneraareareenas S HE BRI B8 1,063, 1T9.0%  $11,370,580. 2 $57.603.43 £9,178, 184,52 508,500

BALANCE - JURE 30, 332, ... ioiiiniiiiiiniiiin i iiio b aeaas BIGITESI6. 10 BEE, 503,600,001  $2,002,700 51 $1%,231,539.21 19,086, 800.9%  $93 842, 146,15

....................................................................................................
....................................................................................................



NARYLARD TRANSPORTATION MYTHORITY
SEGNET AMK, TRUSTEE
TRANSPORTATIOR FACILITIES PROJECTS Schedule 6

IAYESTMEAT OF FUNDS CREATEC UNDER ARTICLE ¥ OF TAUST AGREENEWT JUKE 39, 193

..........................................................................................................................................................................................

MAINTERANCE
M L SINLING FURD......

FAR PURCHASE  MATURITY  SHATE OF YIELD GPERATING QPERATIZNG ROND SEAYICE RESERVE CAPITAL GEMERIL
VALUE DESCRIPTION DATES ]} INTEREST 1 ACLOUNT RESERVE Accoumt ACEOYNT ACCOUNT ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
7,018,000 ysTeD 0624 e 08/15/91 4.5 8.6 - - - 47,017,9%5.00 - -
12,156,000 UsT8 06f18/42 111132 - 1.750 - - - 13,955, 050.91 - -
1,030,000 USTH 08/19fs? 1170531 - e - $1.996,34.1 - - - -
1,030,800 vsTa 08/29/92 1071132 - 1118 - 1,999,056.29 - - - -
2,025,000 UsTA 05f10f32 10/13/42 - .00 - - - - $1,995,062.50 -
5,040,000 usTh VAR 03/01/32 - 1LEH - £, 995, 45050 - - 4,995,272 63 -
5,130,000 usie 1130 a1/30/%1 - L - - - - . 55050080
53,061,204 AGur - . - - 10,312, 576.00 6,045, 000.07 13,153,255.00 197,153.00 §,he1, 000,19 16,307, 410 00 H,,f

289 AGNT {917} - - - - - 16508 - - - -
TOTAL INVESTMERT OF FURDS AT COST... .o i e $10,832,506.00  #)%,636,510.82  $13,151,255.00 $19,711,518.92 $10,732, 105,86 §21,306,296.80

srs=zzs==Tsmzaaz  mzmmmmzsmszamas asssgarsisszies SELINEFINTLIUAr  meremmddddbewdy Sweremmersdsaar

AGHT - Aukometed Gov't Money Trust

USTE - U.5. Treasury Bills

USTAD - 4.5, Ireesury Bands

($97} - 1991 pand Service

{31P) - Investment of Serias 1341 Aond procsads
AR - Yarious purchiate dabss



MARYLARD TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
SIGRET BANE [ NANTLAND, TRUSTEE
VRABSPORTATEON FRCILITIES PROJECTS Schedule 7-I

FALTAE LA a ks s s mmsr s manaann
..................................

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL PROPERTIES-CAPYTAL MCCOUNT

............................................................. B L L r L LT T L L L Ty O e L L L L L L L T L L

POTONSC CHE SAPEAKE JOHS F. KENMEDY FIMANCING AND
RIVER BAY ERIDGES PATAPSCO QUTER HARBER RERORIAL FORT McHENRY UAALLOCATED
TaTAL BLDSE {WGTH 57AN5} TURNEL CROSSI NG RIGHELY TUKKEL EXPENSES

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JURE 30, 1%91:
Prelminary Engineering......ccvvnvnvnvnnens e §8,385.42 - 41,3854 - - - - -
T L4 T LT N LEN.01 - a0c.00 - - $307 831,07 - -
Conakruckion. ... .........0.se 5,10, H $111,029. 66 199,580 4 - $802, 15113 4 159, 670.6) $871, 18678
Otility Adjustesnt 1,405,178 - - - - 442505 - -
Enginnaring wad Related Costa.......coivivaueas 1,620, 911,51 12,051, 78 i ME.N §12.00 W31.425.70 NI REIR] 11,132.47 .
Mlwinigtrabing.. ooeiiiiiiiiri e e 11,10.M - - - - - - 1,110 60
General Operating Gquipment ...........o....... 1,415 . - - 1,407.8 - - -

111 8,100,104, 92 $134,451.42 $195,496.30 $12.00 1951,985.01 15,017,666, 7% 4948, 290,18 §11,230.09
FOA THE FISCAL TEAR ERDED JUME J0, 19%1:
Pralimimary ERgimeering......o.ovvvennvinnns $8,385.43 . $0,385.43 - - - - -
LT T T (T O U nee.n . t0g.o0 - - £33, 31642 - -
Comabruckish, ... oiiieniini ittt i HRHRLIRE 1,001 10100101 $E1,601.40  31,793,013.80 N5, 1 FE, 250, 000.05 -
Utility Mauskmant. .. ..o 408515 - - - - 1,425.75 . -
Enginearing und Rafabed Cosbe,..ovivinninniiss 3,585, 410.57 5,471 Y 237, 840.22 157.03 41,4000 1,636, 116,00 113,186.02 -
Mwinistrabive,. ..oooniiiiii i e 16,0080 . - - - 1,311.00 - $111, 337 .60
Geanral Operating fquipaest ..... erersrrrunany 160, 16,11 - 1,108.05 - 18,402.58 13,111, 14 . -

........................................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................................
........................................................................................................................................



RARYEAND TRANSPORIATION RUTHORITY
SMIRET NARK [ WARYLAND, TRUSTEE

TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES PROJECTS Schedule 7-2
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL PROPERTIES-CAPITAL ACOOUNT
POTOMAG CHESAPEARE JONN F. KERREDY FINANCING #ND
RINER DAY BRiDGES FATAPSCD QUIER WARBON NERORI AL FORT MeHEARY  UNALLOGATED
T0TAL BAIDGE {BOTH SPANS) TURNEL CROSEING HIGHISY TUNAEL EXPEMSES

D L LR N R R T L e R e e e e R R R R R N R R R R MR R R W RN EEAEEEEEEEEE——

FOR THE FERIOD DECEWRER 18, V985 THAOUGH JUNE 3B, 1532

..........................................................

Freliminury Enginsdring. . ....oovivenvnenriaas $0.305.43 - $8,185.43 . . - -
Aighba-of- My, o i e $1,571, 28041 - 515,300.3¢ (41,870.81) L 1E ML ] $896,504.07 $1,545.50
Comatrackion. ... e me a0 §722, 718,98 13,185 45%.53  17,004,85%7.23 5. {3b,MI6.47 41,916, 341, 7% 20,766, 059,90 -
Ubility ddjustoant. ... ....cciivnvrnnnrnnnesss 04, 115,08 . E,593.04 1,580.59 §1,510.00 15, 880.48 - -
Enginearing und Relaked Coste.................. 13,522, 00030 Wi ALY 1,510,916, 2 TEY 585,81 1, M 88511 1,18%,51%.48 §57,380.71 -
Adninigtrative.. 1,435, 3611 * 1,191 11,860.41 41,403 14 1,551.4% 10,481,390 $1, 03,2761
Seneral l:lnrltlng iwtpnnl .................... 939, 620,04 - LRI ] .00 10, 501.32 133,514.39 110, 360,46 5HATE
Fedaral Perticipation,. “ 159,654, 000.99 - - - - - 759,45¢,000.00 .
Encrenad to reisburan ndml mmrmnt

far Local Share.. 9%, 006, 600.00 - - - - - 45,806, 000,00 .

........................................................................................................................................

Tobalo oo T, M, 15,03 B0 B35, SPT ANE8Y BN MIR 01805 G665, 60850 $560INTITEY BTN TSENT £1,354,195.010

--------------------------------------------------------------- P o T

Capital Propertios Costs from Prior Trust Agraeseals:

1978 Troat Agreessnt.. e 07,130, 000,01 44,099,090 0F 4,000,950 43 BN 3ES, 00T 41 46,501, 100.41 $1,830,081.0) §1.000,455.26 30, T4E, 28005
1968 und Prior Trost lgrulentl ............. SH1, 100,154 8F 5, 620,4TQ.40 160, BIT,000. 43 06, U4 UNL. 2T AL 44T TE4O93 19,805, 1TM.47 - b
Capitulized Interest......o.ovriiiiiiiinnnn 16,504,807.99 - - - . - - 16,500,801.13
Northarn and Southera Croasings............. 150 - - - - - - 151,959.41

Total Capital Propertion......... #1,684,518,10.67 ll! 597,095, 74 B193,809, 129,00 $200,499, 006,97 §187,650,915.93  $191,775,950.50  4900,683, 211,20 §31,543,100.80

........................................................................................................................................



MARYLAND TRANSPORTAVION RUTHORITY
SIGNET QAWK [ WARTLARD, TRUSTEE

mlsr-:-mnu: FACILITIES PROJECIS Scheduie 7-3
STHEDULE QF CAFITAL PROPERTIES GEIEIIl LGCOURT

SUSQUERANIL SEAQIAT SUSQUE HAMNA SEAAIRT

TIVER PARIRE RIVER LT

TOTAL IRIDGE TERM{NAL TOTAY it TERMINAL

FOR THE QUARTER EMDED JUNE 30, 130%: FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EWDED JURE 30, V981:

Rights-of-Ioi. .o s $30.00 - $311.00 Rights-af-Tar.. . ....oviiniinnnnn $317.00 - §517.00
[ 1 111 L P U 197,816.72 $1,009. 64 194,000,093 Consbruckion...........oocviianien 1,038, 6012 $420, 047,15 R R
Uility MdJustment. . ..ooiiinie i e 0.00 - - Btility Mdjustmant................ 19%,100.00 . 15,100, 0¢
Enginsering and Auleted Casbt.......cununnnns 12,43, 13 180,998 1 1,437.9% Engingsring and Enlnted Conts..... 113,053, 19 16,100 66 11,411.51
dansrnl Opersting Equipment.. . ..........ocouill 1,850, 85 e 6% 1,004.00 Seneryl Operabing Equipmant....... 1, 480,65 BEE. 65 16, 804.00
TORML. e eea e $233.074.5% $135,654.58 09, 415,98 L1171 $1,002, 015,08 $SST . 074 68 $085, 140 40

ETILIILIIIIIZIIIIIIIITISIITIISDEIITIIITETIIZIIIZITIIICD o REETILEsEIss Il an i cmes v mmmmmmmmamma T AT

FOR IRE PERHOD OECEMNEN (¥, 1405 THROUSH JURE 30, 1981:

Righte-of-Tay. ... ... ..ot been $3,661, 118,41 409, 119.45  45,258,636.50
[T T T {07 T A, FTIS 109,063,730.30 10,313,093, 16 110,941,637 1¢
Utility Adjustasatl.. reiranreisenas e t.138,8800.71 1 (16, 560.5T
Enginesring and IIII!OG Colti .................. 1,88,593.37 16,0505 10, 11,580.T4
Abminiakrative. ... e isLAnn 160,355.1 $10,562.9
Generyl Operating Equigment................ e 1,391,941, 05, 640,63 1,106,506 09

L] £ JS U litﬂ 859,009, JI $13,6109,592. 14 till LU0t

Cupital Propurties Costs from Prior Trust Agressants:
FIT4 Trusk Agreement..........coiiiriiiinain $11,460, 652,31 $51,0%4. 15§01, 005, K18.13
1962 wnd Prigr Trust Agrasments.............. 6, 705,080,080 4, 70%,052.04 -

....................................................

Total Capita! Propertinse... BT, 020, 040.8F HI10,TEG STA.86 $R0D,750,065,25

....................................................
....................................................



Scheduls B

MARTLAND TRANSPOETATION AUTHORITY
UNIOm TRUST CONRAMY OF WARYLAYD, TRUSTEE
TRARSPOATATION FALILITIES PROJECTS

..................................

TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES PROJECTS REVENUS MORDS DATED DECENSER 1, 1585
AND MiY 15, 1991
PESUED AND OUTSTANDENG AT JUNE 30, 1583

EATED of NATYRITY PRINCIPAL
BONDS LSSUED: INTEREST Juer 1 ANOUNT
Seriee i@ Ll Aabthetl bbbt T
Serial Ronds 5.50% 58] §1,805 400
5.008 1384 1,305,000
§.50% 1389 2,015,000
(i 1358 i, 150, 6bc
7.00% 1591 2,790,000
1.25% 1332 1,455,000
1.50% 1393 1,835,000
LR 145i 2,025,000
1.am 1954 1,058,008
Lm 1986 1,290,000
0.30% 193] 3,585,200
§.50% 1933 1,350,000
§.00% 1943 4,100,000
1.45% 1000 4,540,500
Totel Serial dondy......... F e e e b e et e et eraaes $0,5¢5 000
ern Bonds 8.30% s 29,390, 000
§.00% 1015 114,195,000
F.om e 11,745,000
TOTAL BOADS |SSUED-SERIES 19650 v, b, §201,925, 000
SONDS PLID OR FURCHASED-
Serinl bonds Prid:
Io Priar Fiseal Yenrs.....oo i $10, 165,000
In Current Fiscal Year............ et e e TR 2455000
TOTAL BONDS PAID OR FURGHASED. .............oooeovevnens 12,510,000
TOTAL BANDS ISSUED AND QUTSTANDING-SERIES 1S85... ... . ... ... . §108, 365,000
Saries 1491
Serinl Bonds
£.0b% 1995 $4,035,000
6.00% 1936 5,008,000
600t 19 5,208,000
6.00% 1344 5,630,000
&.00% 1§49 5,980 Q08
6.10% 2000 §,15%, 040
6.20% 01 £, 745,000
$.000 wa 1,805,008
6408 2001 1,849, bog
6.50% 004 8,200, 0¢d
L H F{11iL] 8,750, bR
6.50% 008 9,380,000

...............

TOTAL BONDS 1SSUED AND OUTSTAND|NG-SERIES 1491

TETAL BONDS NSSUED AND SUISTANQING=ALL SERIES................... ..




